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VISION

MISSION

Objectives

Corporate Focus

Maintain our position and be the leader in the textile & textile dyeing 
chemical industry by producing the best quality textile & textile dyeing 
chemical products, continuously enhancing customer satisfaction and 
becoming a reliable business partner of our Customers and Suppliers.
Be an employer of choice, with focus on nurturing talent and 
developing future leaders of the organization.
Protect the interest of our shareholders through sustainable growth and 
value creation.
Preserve the trust of all stakeholders by adopting ethical business 
practices.
Savings foreign currencies by producing import substitute textile & 
textile dying chemical products.
Support the society through Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives. 

Our Mission is to produce and export best quality textile & 
textile dying chemicals to the garments & textile industries, 
maintain ethical standard in business operation also ensuring 
benefit to the shareholders, stakeholders and the society at large.

Our objectives are to conduct transparent business operation 
within the legal & social frame work with aims to attain the 
mission reflected by our vision.

Our vision, mission and objectives are to emphasize on the quality of product, process and services.
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November 28, 2023

The
Shareholders
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Sub: Annual Report for the year ended June 30, 2023

Dear Sir(s)
We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report together with the Audited Financial 
Statements including Statement of Financial Position as at 30th June 2023, Statement of 
Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income, Changes in Equity and Cash Flows for 
the year ended 30th June 2023 along with notes thereon for your reference and record.

Yours sincerely,

ABM Golam Mostafa FCMA
Company Secretary
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Transmittal Letter



Notice is hereby given that the 16th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of FAR Chemical 
& Textile Ind. PLC. will be held virtually on December 21, 2023 (Thursday) 12.00 P.M. under 
Digital Platform through the link https://farchemicalbd.bdvirtualagm.com  to transact the following 
business:

AGENDA
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year   
    ended 30th June, 2023 together with reports of the Auditors and the Directors thereon.
2. To declare ’’No Dividend” as recommended by the Board of Directors.
3. To elect / re-elect Directors.
4. To appoint Auditors for the financial year 2023-2024 and to fix their remuneration.
5. To transact any other business of the Company with the permission of the Chair.

 Dhaka.
October 19, 2023

Notes: 
(1) The Record Date of the Company shall be on 12 November, 2023.

(2) The Shareholders of the Company, whose name will appear in the Depository Register on the 
record date i.e. 12 November 2023, shall be eligible virtually to attend at the 16th Annual General 
Meeting and to be entitled for the dividend, if any.

(3) A member eligible to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a Proxy to 
attend and vote in his/her stead. The Proxy Form, duly stamped, must be deposited at the Share 
Office at House No: 11 (Floor: 5-A), Road No: 12, Niketon, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212 not later than 
48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

(4) Pursuant to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Notification No. 
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81, dated 20 June 2018, the soft copy of the Annual Report 
2022-2023 will be sent to the email address of the Member available in their Beneficiary Owners 
(BO) account maintained with the Depository. Members are requested to update their email address 
through their respective Depository Participant (DP). The soft copy of the Annual Report 2022-2023 
will also be available at www.farchemicalbd.com

(5) Admission to the meeting room will be strictly on production of the attendance slip sent with the 
Notice as well as verification of signature of Member(s) and/or Proxy-holder(s).

(6) Members may visit and vote through the link https://farchemicalbd.bdvirtualagm.com which will 
remain open prior from 24 hours of the meeting and continue until closure of the meeting.

(7) No gift or benefit in cash or kind shall be paid to the holders of equity securities as per 
Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/154 
dated 24 October 2013.

By order of the Board,

ABM Golam Mostafa FCMA
Company Secretary

Notice of the Annual General Meeting
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (AFTER AMAMLGAMATION)
Chairman : Mr. Abid Mustafizur Rahman
Managing Director : Mr. Akik Habibuzzaman
Director : Mr. Faiaz Kader
Director : Mrs. Jahadha Khondoker
Director : Mr. Fatin Kader Fardin
Independent Director : Mr. Sayed Md. Tajon Islam
Independent Director : Mrs. Afroza Nilufa Yeasmin

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Chairman : Mr. Syed Md. Tajon Islam
Member : Mr. Mohammad Mehedi Hasan
Member : Mrs. Afroza Nilufa Yeasmin
Member Secretary : Mr. ABM Golam Mostafa FCMA

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (NRC)
Chairman : Mrs. Afroza Nilufa Yeasmin
Member : Mr. Abid Mustafizur Rahman
Member : Mr. Mohammad Mehedi Hasan
Member Secretary : Mr. ABM Golam Mostafa FCMA

SENIOR CORPORATE OFFICIALS
Company Secretary : Mr. ABM Golam Mostafa FCMA
Chief Financial Officer : Mr. Sk. Rezaul Islam
Head of Internal Audit : Mr. Gopal Chandra Basak
GM Marketing : Mr. Md. Jahidul Islam, MBA

STATUTORY AUDITORS
Kazi Zahir Khan & Co. 
Chartered Accountants
Head Office: Home Town Apartments (Level-15), 87 New Eskaton Road, Dhaka- 1000. 
Tel: 57160824, Mobile: 01713-013955, E-mail: kzkc48@gmail.com, kzkc_bd@yahoo.com 
Branch Office: 281/3, Jafrabad (Sankor), Ground Floor, West Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1207. 
Tel: 9124642. E-mail mahmudkzkcbd@gmail.com 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE AUDITOR
Mujibur Rahman & Co.
Cost & Management Accountants
Saj Bhaban, Suite # B-2 (1st floor)
27 Bijoy Nagar, Dhaka 1000.
Mobile No: 01716635751
E-mail: mujibfcma2005@gmail.com
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CORPORATE DIRECTORY



BANKERS
Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited, Local Office, Motijheel, Dhaka. 
Social Islami Bank Limited, Principal Branch, Motijheel, Dhaka.
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Limited, Pragati Sarani Branch, Middle Badda, Dhaka. 
South Bangla Agriculture and Commerce Bank Limited, Principal Branch, Motijheel, Dhaka.

CORPORATE OFFICE
House # 11 (Floor:5A), Road # 12, Block-F, Niketon, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh.

WEBSITE
www.farchemicalbd.com

LISTING WITH
• Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE)
• Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE)

REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS 
Village: Mir Kutir Chao, Post Office: Mura Para, 
PS: Rupgonj, District: Narayangonj

FACTORY ADDRESS
Village: Mir Kutir Chao, Post Office: Mura Para, 
PS: Rupgonj, District: Narayangonj

CORPORATE ACHIEVEMENTS
1. Year of Incorporation: 22 March, 2007
2. Year of Conversion to Public Limited Company:19 June, 2012
3. Year of Listing with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE): 08 July, 2014
4. Year of Listing with Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE): 08 July, 2014
5. Authorized Capital: BDT 300 Million.
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Mr. Abid Mostafizur Rahaman, Chairman
Mr. Abid Mustafizur Rahaman MBA, is the youngest Chairman of the 
company. He has traveled many countries including Japan, China, Hong 
Kong, India, Germany,UK and USA to obtain textile dying chemical 
industry details like its processing, marketing and administrative activities. 
He is well accepted to all in the company because of his friendly attitude and 
hard working nature. He engaged himself in various social activities.

Mr. Faiaz Kader, Director
Faiaz Kader, is the youngest director of the company. After completion of 
BBA he engaged himself with FAR Chemical Industries Ltd. He already has 
shown his skills in company’s different activities. His interpersonal skills, 
leadership behavior, analytical ability and hard working nature made him 
one of the worthy directors.

Mr. AKIK HABIBUZZAMAN, Managing Director
Mr. AKIK HABIBUZZAMAN, is the Independent Director of the company. 
After completion of M.Com, CA (CC), he started his career in the field of 
Finance & Accounts in different Ready Made Garments, Textile and Yarn 
Dyeing industries. During his service tenure he worked different capacities 
like CFO and Head of Corporate affairs. He is a knowledgeable person who 
is not involved with any sponsors/shareholders of the Company.

Mr. Sayed Md. Tajon Islam, Independent Director
Mr. Sayed Md. Tajon Islam is the Independent Director of the company. 
After completion of MBA, he started his career in Textile and Garments 
industry. During his service tenure he worked different capacities. He is a 
knowledgeable person who is not involved with any sponsors/shareholders 
of the Company.

SHORT BIO-DATA OF DIRECTORS
(New Board of Directors-After Amalgamation)
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Mrs. Jahadha Khondoker
Mrs. Jahadha Khondoker, is the Director of the company. After completion of 
Master of Arts from University of Dhaka and started her career in Textiles 
manufacturing industry. She also completed MBA and LLB. She also achieved the 
membership certification from ICA (International Cotton Association), UK. She 
has visited many countries of the world in connection of business and gathered 
huge experience and knowledge in Modern Methods, Technology, Production and 
Marketing & Management techniques of textile industries. She is well knowledged 
in yarn quality, technical details of spinning machinery and general production 
process & administration.

Mr. Fatin Kader Fardin, Director
Fatin Kader Fardin, is the youngest director of the company. After 
completion of BBA he engaged himself with FAR Chemical Industries Ltd. 
He already has shown his skills in company’s different activities. His 
interpersonal skills, leadership behavior, analytical ability and hard working 
nature made him one of the worthy directors.

Mrs. Afroza Nilufa Yeasmin
Mrs. Afroza Nilufa Yeasmin, is the Independent Director of the company. 
After completion of MBA, she started her career in the field of different 
Textile and Yarn Dyeing industries. During her service tenure she worked in 
different capacities. She is a knowledgeable person who is not involved with 
any sponsors/shareholders of the Company. 
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Mr. Abid Mostafizur Rahaman, Chairman
Mr. Abid Mustafizur Rahaman MBA, is the youngest Chairman of the 
company. He has traveled many countries including Japan, China, Hong 
Kong, India, Germany,UK and USA to obtain textile dying chemical 
industry details like its processing, marketing and administrative activities. 
He is well accepted to all in the company because of his friendly attitude and 
hard working nature. He engaged himself in various social activities.

Mr. Md. Shirazul Haque, Managing Director
Mr. Md. Shirazul Haque MBA, is the Managing Director of the company. 
He has traveled many countries of the world in connection of business. He 
has vast knowledge in textile dying chemical industry details like its 
processing, marketing and administrative activities. He is well accepted to 
all in the company because of his friendly attitude and hardworking nature. 
He engaged himself in various social activities also.

Mr. Mohammad Mehedi Hasan, Director
Mr. Mohammad Mehedi Hasan MBA, is the Director of the company. He 
has vast knowledge in textile dying chemical industry details like its 
processing, marketing and administrative activities. He has traveled many 
countries of the world in connection of business. He engaged himself in 
various social activities also.

Mr. Sayed Md. Tajon Islam, Independent Director
Mr. Sayed Md. Tajon Islam is the Independent Director of the company. 
After completion of MBA, he started his career in Textile and Garments 
industry. During his service tenure he worked different capacities. He is a 
knowledgeable person who is not involved with any sponsors/shareholders 
of the Company.

SHORT BIO-DATA OF DIRECTORS (Before Amalgamation)



Annual Report-2022-2023

FAR Chemical & Tex�le Ind. PLC 11

Mrs. Afroza Nilufa Yeasmin
Mrs. Afroza Nilufa Yeasmin, is the Independent Director of the company. 
After completion of MBA, she started her career in the field of different 
Textile and Yarn Dyeing industries. During her service tenure she worked in 
different capacities. She is a knowledgeable person who is not involved with 
any sponsors/shareholders of the Company.
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September 14, 2023

To,
The Board of Directors
From:

The Audit Committee

Subject: Report of the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee of FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC. oversees the financial reporting process 
on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company. The committee reviewed and discussed the 
financial statements and related schedules with the Company management, accounting principles, 
control procedures, procedure and task of the internal audit and the external auditors’ observations in 
their reports on the draft financial statements and significant judgment on the preparation & 
presentation of financial reports of the Company for the year ended 30th June, 2023. 

In fulfilling its oversight responsibilities, the Committee discussed with the Company’s internal 
Auditors and Statutory Auditors about the overall scope and plans for their respective audit works. 
The Committee met with internal auditors, external auditors and management to discuss for the 
results of their examinations and for their evaluation of the Company’s internal control and overall 
quality of the Company’s financial reporting.
 
The Committee found the statements adequate arrangement to present a true and fair view of the 
financial status of the Company, and did not find any significant material deviation or any adverse 
findings in the areas of reporting and disclosures.

Sd/-
Sayed Md. Tajon Islam 
Chairman
Audit Committee
FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC.



Date: September 12, 2023
The Board of Directors
FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC
Corporate office: House No: 11 (Floor: 5-A)
Road No: 12, Block-F, Niketon,
Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on June 30, 2023

Dear Sirs,
Pursuant to the condition No. 1 (5) (xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No. 
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80: Dated 3 June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities 
and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

1. The Financial Statements of FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC for the year ended on June 30,2023  
    have been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International  
    Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there  
    from has been adequately disclosed;
 
2. The estimates and judgments related to the financial statement to the reveal a true and fair view;

3. The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonable  
    and fairly presented in its financial statements;

4. To ensure above, the company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system internal  
    control and maintenance of accounting records;

5. Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the  
    established policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

6. The Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial  
    statements is appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions  
    that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 

Declaration by Managing Director & CFO

FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC
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In this regard, we also certify that:
i.   We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on June 30, 2023 and that to the best  
     of our knowledge and belief:
(a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or    
     contain statements that might be misleading;
 (b) These statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in   
     compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.
ii.  There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company  
      during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the Company’s  
      Board of Directors or its members.

Sincerely yours,

Md. Shirazul Haque          Sk. Rezaul Islam
Managing Director     Chief Financial Officer

Annual Report-2022-2023

FAR Chemical & Tex�le Ind. PLC14



Bismillahir Rahmnir Rahim,
Dear Shareholders, 
Assalamu Alykum,

On behalf of myself and the Board of Directors, I welcome you all to this 
16th Annual General Meeting of your Company. It is my pleasure to 
present before you the Audited Financial Statements, Auditors Report and 
Directors Reports for the year ended 30th June 2023.
 
Performance Review: 
In the financial year ended on 30th June 2023, the operating results 
increased from the previous year due to start of operation of Spinning Unit 
at own premises in Rupgonj, Narayangonj. Therefore NAV, EPS, revenue, other operation results and 
performance have been increased.

In the year 2022-2023 turnover of your company has increased from Tk 34.87 million to Tk.542.55 
million Compare to the last year due to start of operation of the Spinning Unit at own premises at 
Rupgonj, Narayangonj. 

Marketing & Promotion:
Your company’s activities during the year kept rapidity with the symbolic progress. Improved 
network among traders and consumers have made potential for our marketing panel to continue the 
market base. This has become possible due to our commitment to the customers and continuous 
effort to improve on quality of products and services. We hope to carry on our endeavor through the 
year ahead at the same speed and competency.

Environmental & Ecological Obligation:
You are entirely aware that maintaining suitable environmental and ecological balance is very 
important for a healthy society & nationalized improvement. We are evenly concerned and have been 
patiently pursuing the principle of maintaining appropriate environment, reducing environmental 
pollution and established a zero tolerance policy in order to make sure that we become environment 
friendly, not destroyers. We strongly believe that a healthy society can bring out the best for society.

Amalgamation, Construction of Spinning Unit and Chemical Unit and start of Production:

Amalgamation of S.F. Textile Industries Ltd. with FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC and Production 
of Spinning Unit & Chemical Unit are stated below:
 
Amalgamation:

The Company has been amalgamated with S.F.Textile Industries Ltd (Transferor Company) as per 
the Judgment and Order of the Honorable High Court Division of the Supreme Court of Bangladesh, 
Dated 28th November 2022 and also the consent of BSEC (Ref: BSEC/LSD/CM-83/2022/993/1414, 
Dated: October 01, 2023). In this regard the company has declared record date on 31 October 2023. 
Accordingly both the companies amalgamated.

S.F. Textile Industries Ltd is a Spinning Mill where cotton and polyester Yarn are producing with 
Annual Capacity of 8,312,500 Kgs.

Message from the Chairman
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Construction of Spinning Unit and start of Production:

The company has constructed a Spinning Unit at own premises in Rupgonj, Narayagonj and started 
its commercial production from November 2022. The capacity of the unit is 33,600 spindles and 
daily production capacity is 18 ton approximately.

Construction of Chemical Unit at own premises in Rupgonj, Narayagonj and re-start 
of Production:

The Company has constructed a chemical factory at its own premises in Rupgonj, Narayagonj but 
could not re-start the factory due to non-functioning of some transferred machineries. The Company 
is unable to import the machineries because these machines becoming more costly for the global 
impact for the Ukraine war and other local and global financial crises. If the company buy the said 
machineries at a higher price, then it will be very difficult to make a profit. On this ground, the 
company is waiting for a stable world market. 

Acknowledgements:
The world economy is struggling hard to rehabilitate and revive financially. As you know, our 
revenue is generated from exporting, and due to the unbalanced global factors we faced difficulties 
in marketing our products on a regular basis. Despite of various limitations and interference your 
company had continued its success in 2022-2023. However, we have set on a mission of 
Globalization using all of our experience, expertise and know-how developed in Bangladesh over the 
years. We are growing our perspective and we can attain this with our spiritual strength on our people 
and skill.

Conclusion:
I would like to express my sincere thanks to our respected shareholders for extending continuous 
support and confidence on the Board of Directors of the Company. I would also like to place on 
record my appreciation of thanks to our bankers and financial institutions,

BSEC, DSE, CSE, RJSC, Suppliers, Customers and other stakeholders with whom we have been 
interacted in course of business for their continuous support throughout these challenging times. The 
success we have achieved so far was only possible because of the collective efforts of all concerned. 
Once again, I convey my heartiest thanks to all our stakeholders and look forward their continued 
support and co-operation in future.

Finally, my gratitude goes out to each and every loyal staff and management team member of the 
company for their efforts despite adverse external factors, to sustain high service levels and support 
the company with their hard work, dedication and loyalty.

Thanking you all with wishes of healthy and prosperous life.

Abid Mustafizur Rahman
Chairman



Bismillahir Rahmnir Rahim, 
Dear Shareholders,  
Assalamu Alykum,
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On behalf of the members of the Board of Directors of your company and on my own behalf, 
I welcome you all to the 16th Annual General Meeting of FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC. We 
members of the Board are pleased to present Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report and Audited 
Financial Statements for the year ended 30th June, 2023 before you for your consideration 
and approval. 

(i) Industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry: 
  You know that your company’s products are the raw materials of textile and garments sector. 

So our production and sales are depends on uninterrupted production of textile and garment 
industries. The textile and garments sector has gone through lot of obstacles. But this has 
not affected the growth of the sector, regardless of rising energy and raw material costs and 
ever growing labor unrest. 
The ongoing global economic crisis effect having an impact on all export dependent 
economies. Even high performing countries like China and India have recorded slowdowns. 
Other high performing economies like those of Vietnam, Thailand, Philippines and Indonesia 
are also suffering badly because of the ongoing crisis. 
In contrast, export of textile products from Bangladesh surprisingly remains quite buoyant. 
Readymade Garments exports have decreased by significant percent, during the year 2022-
2023 over the corresponding period of last year. 
(ii) Segment-wise or product –wise performance: 
The following table indicates revenue of major products and its contribution percentage for 
the last two comparative periods:     

 
Products 

Year ended 30-06-2023 Year ended 30-06-2022 

Taka Percentage Taka Percentage 

Yarn 542,553,420 100.00%   

So�ening Agent 0 0            6,853,974  

                 
6,383,134  

                 
2,976,147  

                 
1,994,743  

                 
3,749,582  

                 
4,752,547  

                 
1,883,773  

                 
1,788,579  

                 
4,490,487  

 

19.65% 
Scouring Agent 0 0              6,383,134  

 

18.30% 
An�-Foaming Agent 0 0              2,976,147  

 

 8.53% 
Levelling Agent 0 0            1,994,743  

 

 5.72% 
Fixing Agent 0 0              3,749,582  

 

10.75% 
Stabilizer 0 0              4,752,547  

 

13.63% 

 
Retarding Agent 0 0            1,883,773  

 

  5.40% 

 
Bleaching Agent 0 0              1,788,579  

 

 5.13% 

 
Other chemical products 
 

0 0              4,490,487  

 

12.88% 

 
Total 542,553,420      100.00%      34,872,966            

 
     100.00% 

(iii)

 

Risks and concerns:

 
You know that your company’s products selling is directly depends on the production of 
garments and textile sector. All sectors of the garments and textile industries face many of 
the same challenges world-wide. This unpredictable impact as well as lack of power problem 
and labor unrest may cause disruption of production. Price of grid electricity for industries is 
likely to increase as well. Hence, coming year could be a year when the industries may need 
to be prepared to pay more for energy and labor. So, this forcing the sector to be more cost 
effective in the ever challenging international market.  

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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(i)  Analysis of Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin: 

(a) Cost of Goods Sold:  
This year’s cost of goods sold was Tk.749.57 million as compared to last year’s cost of goods 
sold of Tk. 111.36 million. This is due to the fact that spinning unit has started its production 
on the other hand chemical unit could not re-start its production. As a result increase of sales 
and production quantity is only for spinning unit. Production capacity of spinning unit utilized 
during the year was 32.97% because commercial production of this unit has started on 
November 2022. On the other hand chemical unit could not re-start due to non-functioning 
of some transferred machineries. 

(b)     Gross Profit: 
The company has achieved an export turnover of Tk.542.55 million during the year ended 30th 
June, 2023. Last year’s turnover was Tk. 34.87 million. The increase of turnover is 1455.80% 
compare to the last year. Gross profit/ (loss) earned during the year was Tk. (207.02) million 
as compared to last year’s Gross profit/ (loss) of Tk. (76.49) million.  
(c) Net Profit: 
Net profit after tax earned during the year was Tk. (244.88) million as compared to last year’s 
Net profit after tax of Tk. (84.20) million. During the year net profit after tax i.e. net loss after 
tax has increased due to increase of overheads and depreciation. 
 

(ii) Extra-Ordinary gain or loss: 
  During the year there was no such gain or loss except those disclosed in note 32.00 of the 

financial statements. 
 

(iii) Related party transactions: 
During the year the company has carried out transactions with related parties besides the 
normal course of business, details are given below: 
 

 

Name of related party 
 

Relationship 

Nature of 
Transaction 

 

Transactions 
Outstanding 
Balance as on 
June 30, 2023 
 S.F.Textile Industries Ltd 

 

 

Common 
Director 

 

 

Loan 

67,500,000 143,668,000 

MN Industries Ltd - 84,900,000 
Rezwana Rahman Rini - 88,600,000 

Rajon Industries Ltd - 12,500,000 
Samin Food & Beverage Inds. 
& Textile Mills Ltd 

- 41,636,964 

 

Total 
 

67,500,000 
 

371,304,964 

 
(iv) Variance between Quarterly Financial performance and Annual Financial 
Statements: 
There is no significant variance between the Quarterly Financial performance and Annual 
Financial Statements. 
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(viii) Remuneration to directors including independent directors: 
The remunerations of Directors are as follows:  
 
Name 

 
Status 

Director  
Remuneration 

 

Meeting 
attending 
fees 

 

Total 
Taka 

 Mr. Abid Mustafizur Rahman Chairman - 16,000 16,000 

Md. Shirazul Haque (Representa�ve 
of FAR Pharmaceu�cals  Ltd.) 
 

Managing 
Director 

 
6,00,000 

 
16,000 

 
6,16,000 

Md.Mehedi Hasan (Representa�ve 
of S.S Energy Explosion Ltd.) 
 

 
Director 

-  
16,000 

 
16,000 

 

Mr. Sayed Md. Tajon Islam 
Independent 
Director 

-  

16,000 
 

16,000 
 

Mrs. Afroza Nilufa Yeasmin 

 
 

Independent 
Director 

-  
14,000 

 
14,000 

Total 6,00,000 78,000 6,78,000 

 
(ix) Statement of Directors on Financial Reports: 
The financial statements prepared by the management of the issuer company present fairly 
its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.  
a) Proper books of account of the issuer company have been maintained. 

b) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the 
financial statements and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent 
judgment. 

c) International Accounting Standard(IAS), International Financial Reporting Standard
(IFRS), have been followed in preparation of the financial statements and any
departure there-from has been adequately disclosed.

  
d) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented 

and monitored. 

e) There are no significant doubts upon the issuer company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. 

f) Minority shareholders have been protected from abusive actions by, or in the interest of, 
controlling shareholders acting either directly or indirect ly and have effective
means of redress; 

 
(x) Deviation from the last year’s operating results: 
The operating results in this year is higher than the last year due to increase of overheads 
and depreciation among others. The management’s continuous endeavor to grow and sustain 
the pressure of international competitive market. 
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(xi) Key operating and financial data of last preceding 5 (five) years: 
Operational Data: 

 
 

Particulars 
Year ended as on 

30.06.2023 30.06.2022 30.06.2021 30.06.2020 30.06.2019 
Turnover (Tk)  542,553,420  

 

  34,872,966  

 

591,668,471 756,684,767 1,186,680,67
0 

Gross Profit (Tk) (207,020,951) 

 

 (76,486,626)          

 

(18,054,237) 90,165623 231,449,262 

Operating Profit (Tk)   (221,260,018) 

 

(86,518,576) (30, 521,286) 73,027,432 209,576,384 

Net Profit before tax 
(Tk) 

  (239,910,385) 

 

(79,046,633) (30,949,075) 72,143,637 209,159,288 

Net Profit after tax 
(Tk) 

 ( 244,875,683) 

 

(84,200,688) (34,125,897) 72,143,637 209,159,288 

Basic EPS (Tk) (1.12) (0.39) (0.16) 0.33 0.96 

Dividend per share 
(%) 

No Dividend No Dividend Cash: 1.00% Cash: 1.00% Stock: 10% 

 
(xii) Key operating and financial data of last preceding 5 (five) years: 
Financial Data: 
 
Particulars 

Year ended as on 

30.06.2023 30.06.2022 30.06.2021 30.06.2020 30.06.2019 

Authorized 
Capital (Tk) 

3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 

Paid up Capital 
(Tk) 

2,180,934,230 2,180,934,230 2,180,934,230 2,180,934,230 1,982,667,480 

Face value per 
share (Tk) 

 

10 

 

10 

 

10 

 

10 

 

10 

Retained 
Earnings (Tk) 

    213,829,612  

 

458,705,295 808,776,253 864,711,493 990,834,606 

Current Assets 
(Tk) 

    758,587,673  

 

278,417,059 882,427,099 1,156,145,135 1,173,100,869 

Current 
Liabilities (Tk) 

 1,323,431,236  

 

808,337,929 212,064,285 40,836326 48,289,035 

Current Ratio 0.57 0.34 4.16 28.31 24.29 

Quick Ratio 0.32 0.33 3.76 15.20 14.60 

Debt-Equity 
Ratio 

 

0.16 

 

0.30 

 

0.065 

 

N/A 

 

N/A 

Time Interest 
Earned Ratio 

 

(9.38) 

 

(120.51) 

 

(54.45) 

 

65.21 

 

267.01 

Return on 
Assets 

 

(7.84)% 

 

(2.66)% 

 

(1.47)% 

 

3.73% 

 

11.32% 

Return on 
Equity 

 

(10.23)% 

 

(3.19)% 

 

(1.14)% 

 

2.37% 

 

7.03% 

Earnings per 
share 

(1.12) (0.39) (0.16) 0.33 0.96 

Number of 
Shares 

218,093,423 218,093,423 218,093,423 218,093,423 198,266,748 

Number of 
Shareholders 

17,594 16,588 18,512 14,665 14,203 
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(xiii) Dividend: Our Policy is to offer consistent dividends that closely reflect business 
performance. As announced by the Company on 18 October 2023, the Board has 
recommended “No Dividend” per share for all shareholders for the year ended on 30 June 
2023 which will be confirmed after approval in the Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
  
(xiv) Interim Dividend: Board of Directors confirm that no cash, bonus or stock dividend 
has been declared as interim dividend and shall not be declared any cash or stock share as 
interim dividend in future. 
 
 (xv) Number of Board Meetings:  
The Board met 8 times during the year. Following table shows the attendance of Directors in 
the meeting: 

 

Name of the Director 

 

Position 

 

No of Meeting 
held during 

the year 

 

No of 
Meeting 
attended 

Mr. Abid Mustafizur Rahman 

 

Chairman 8 8 
Md. Shirazul Haque(Representa�ve 
of FAR Pharmaceu�cals  Ltd.) 
 

 

Managing Director 
8 8 

Md.Mehedi Hasan (Representa�ve 
of S.S Energy Explosion Ltd.) 
 

Director 8 8 

Mr. Sayed Md. Tajon Islam Independent Director  8 8 

Mrs. Afroza Nilufa Yeasmin 

 
 

Independent Director  8 7 
 

The members who could not attend the meeting were granted leave and outside of the 
country.     

(xvi) The pattern of shareholding: 

a) Parent/ Subsidiary/ Associated Companies and other related parities  
Number of shares held: Nil  

 

b) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer and Head 
of Internal Audit: 
 
Name  Position Number of share 

held 
Mr. Abid Mustafizur Rahman 

 

Chairman      8,025,930  

 FAR Pharmaceu�cals  Ltd.- Represented by Md. 
Shirazul Haque 
 

Managing Director     14,645,658  

 S.S Energy Explosion Ltd.- Represented by 
Md.Mehedi Hasan 
 

Director     14,645,658  

 Mr. ABM Golam Mostafa,FCMA Company Secretary Nil 

Mr. Sk Rezaul Islam CFO Nil 

Mr. Gopal Chandra Basak Head of Internal Audit Nil 
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a) Senior Corporate Executives : 
 Number of shares held       : Nil 
b) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest in the company: None  
 
 (xvii) Appointment/ re-appointment of directors of the company:  
   
  Retirement:  

Mr Md. Shirazul Haque Managing Director and Md. Mehedi Hasan, Director of the 
company will retire after re-construction of the new board of Directors due to 
amalgamation with S.F. Textile Industries Ltd (Transferor Company).   
 

  Appointment/Re-appointment:  
  Following Directors shall be appointed in the new board of Directors from the   
  S.F. Textile Industries Ltd (Transferor Company) due to amalgamation.   

a) Mr. Faiaz Kader as a Director  
b) Mr. Akik Habibuzzaman as a Managing Director 
c) Mr. Fatin Kader Fardin as a Director 
d) Jahadha Khondoker as a Director 

 

Being eligible, the above directors offer themselves for re-election as a Director and Managing 
Director of the Company.   

(xviii) Director’s involvement in other companies: 

Name of Director 

 
Position at FAR 

Chemical & Textile 
Ind. PLC. 

Entitles where he has 
interests 

Position in 
other Companies 

Abid Mustafizur Rahman Chairman 

R.N. Spinning Mills Ltd. Director 

Polaris Industries Ltd Director 

Neptune Textile Mills Ltd Managing Director 

F&S Industries Limited Managing Director 

Faiaz Kader Director R.N. Spinning Mills Ltd. Director 
Better Life Hospital Ltd. Director 

Fatin Kader Fardin Director R.N. Spinning Mills Ltd. Director 

(xix) Auditors:  
Present Auditors Kazi Zahir Khan & Co, Chartered Accounts will retire in the 16th AGM at the 
end of 3 years tenure. M.Z. Islam & Co Chartered Accountants offer themselves for auditing 
accounts and affairs of the Company’s Head Office as well as Factory for the year ended 30th 
June, 2024 with an honorarium as per fees structure of the ICAB. 

Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the company has appointed M.Z. Islam & Co Chartered 
Accountants for the year ended 30th June, 2024 as per order of Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission (BSEC) No SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/174/Admin/61 dated July 08, 
2015 as they have conveyed their willingness to accept for appointment, subject to approval 
of the shareholders in the AGM. 
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(xx) Corporate Governance Compliance Report:  

In accordance with the requirement of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, 
Corporate Governance Report is annexed. 

 (xxi) Going Concern: 
The Directors consider that the Company has adequate resources to remain in operation for 
the foreseeable future and has therefore continued to adopt the going concern basis in 
preparing the financial statements. However, being a deemed export oriented company it has 
been facing local and global financial crisis. The company has newly constructed a spinning 
factory and a chemical factory at Rupgonj, Narayangonj. Although Spinning unit has been 
producing and exporting yarn, on the other hand chemical unit could not re-start the factory 
due to non-functioning of some transferred machineries. It will be re-started after importing 
of some new machinery from the stable world market.  

 
(xxii) Internal Control System: 
The Company has an internal control system, commensurate with the size, scale and 
complexity of its operations. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is defined 
in the Internal Audit Charter. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Audit 
function reports to the Chairman of the Board.  
 
The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal 
control systems in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting 
procedures and policies at all locations of the Company. Based on the report of internal audit 
function, process owners undertake corrective action in their respective areas and thereby 
strengthen the controls. Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are 
presented to the Board. 
  
 
(xxiii) Minority Shareholders’ Protection: 
The Board is and shall be committed to respect the rights of the minority shareholders to 
voting, right to information, dividends and appraisal of any alteration in Memorandum and 
Articles. 
 
(xxiv) Management discussion and analysis: 
The Board of Directors converse on the increase /decrease of revenue, cost of goods sold, 
gross and net profit margin. The Board also takes instant actions on the inquiry as required.  
 
(xxv) Subsequent events: 
There is no subsequent event after the date of balance sheet and till the date of this report 
which could affect the ability of the users of these financial statements to make an appropriate 
evaluation. 

Mujibur Rahman & Co, Cost & Management Accountants were appointed in the last Annual 
General Meeting as a Corporate Governance Code auditor of the company for the financial 
year ended on 30th June 2023. Mujibur Rahman & Co, Cost & Management Accountants has 
expressed their interest for re-appointment as Corporate Governance Code Auditor for the 
financial year ended on 30th June 2024; accordingly the Board of Directors of the company 
has re-appointed Mujibur Rahman & Co, Cost & Management Accountants as Corporate 
Governance Code Auditor for the financial year ended on 30th June 2024 with an honorarium 
of Tk.50,000/-, subject to approval of the shareholders in the AGM. 
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Nomination and remuneration policy: 
The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is prepared and adopted in compliance with 
Corporate Governance Code 2018 of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission in view 
to formulate and recommend proper, fair, transparent and non-discriminatory nomination and 
remuneration for the Directors and Top Level Executives of the FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. 
PLC. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of Directors and Top Level Executives have 
been formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and have been approved 
by the Board of Directors of FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC. The Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee has been constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company as 
a subcommittee to assist the Board under the Condition No. 6 of the Corporate Governance 
Code 2018 of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission. 
NRC is independent and responsible or accountable to the Board of Directors and to the 
Shareholders of Company.  
 

Terms of Reference and objective of the NRC: 

The Terms of Reference of the NRC have been defined and adopted by the Board of Directors 
of the Company. The objective of the NRC is to oversee, assist and guide the Board of 
Directors:-   

- To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 
independence of a Director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to the 
remuneration of Directors and Top Level Executives.   

- To devise policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration of age, gender, 
experience, ethnicity, educational background and nationality.   

(xxvi) Audit Committee: 
The Board has constituted the Audit Committee as follows: 
 

Chairman & Independent Director  : Mr. Syed Md. Tajon Islam 
Member     : Mr. Mohammad Mehedi Hasan 
Member      : Mrs. Afroza Nilufa Yeasmin 
Member Secretary    : Mr. ABM Golam Mostafa FCMA 
 
During the reporting period under review, the Committee held five meetings. A detailed of 
the roles and activities of the Audit Committee has been provided in “The Report of The Audit 
Committee”.  
 
(xxvii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC): 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) has been formed as follows as per provision 
of Corporate Governance Guidelines notification No:BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 
dated 03 June 2018 by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC). 
 
Chairman & Independent Director  : Mrs. Afroza Nilufa Yeasmin 
Member     : Mr. Abid Mustafizur Rahman 
Member     : Mr. Mohammad Mehedi Hasan 
Member Secretary    : Mr. ABM Golam Mostafa FCMA 



Annual Report-2022-2023

FAR Chemical & Tex�le Ind. PLC 25

- To the appointment, fixation of remuneration and removal of Directors and Top Level 
Executives.   

- To formulate the criteria in respect to evaluate performance of the Independent 
Director and the Board.   

- To identify the company’s needs for employees at different levels and determine their 
selection, transfer or replacement and promotion criteria. 

- To develop, recommend and review the company’s human resources and training 
policies.   

- To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of 
talented Top Level Executive and create competitive advantage.   

- To recommend Code of Conduct for the Chairman and other Members of the Board 
and Managing Director.   

- To Implement and monitor policies and processes regarding principles of corporate 
governance.  

Nomination and Appointment of Directors and Top Level Executives: 
The committee is responsible to ensure that the procedures for nomination and appointment 
of Directors and Top Level Executive are taken place in transparent, rigorous and non-
discriminatory way. The committee also responsible to identify and ascertain the combination 
of age, gender, educational background, experience, knowledge, ethnicity, diversity, 
nationality and other relevant personal values & attributes for nomination and appointment 
of Director and Top Level Executives. 

Remuneration for Directors and Top Level Executives: 

 The committee shall oversee, review and make report with recommendation to the Board the 
level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, motivate and 
retain suitable, dependable and skilled Director and Top Level Executive. They also consider 
and review the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 
performance benchmarks, remuneration to Director and Top Level Executive involves a 
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance 
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals. 

Validation of the Policy: 

This policy on Nomination and Remuneration of Directors and Top Level Executives of the 
Company has been formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and has been 
approved by the Board of Directors of FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC.  

Amendments to the Policy: 

The Board preserves the rights to amend and review time to time the provisions of the policy 
depending on the legal and other requirements or for a bonafide purpose.  

Evaluation of Performance: 

Evaluation of performance of Directors be carried out through completion of a preset 
confidential questionnaire and/or collective feedback or any other effective criteria adopted 
by the Board yearly or at such intervals of its work, function and performance as may be 
considered necessary in order to ascertain the effectiveness and to measure the contribution 
of the Directors as well as the Top Level Executives of the Company.  
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Activities of the NRC carried out during the reporting period: 

The NRC carried out the following activities in line with Committee’s Terms of Reference 
during the reporting period:  

i. Reviewed and recommended the Code of Conduct for the Chairman, other 
Members of the Board and Managing Director. 

ii.  Reviewed the Company’s existing policy relating to the remuneration of Directors 
and Top Level Executives.  

iii. Discussed and decided in regard to formulate the criteria of evaluation of 
performance of the Board and Independent Directors.  

iv. Reviewed the Company’s existing Human Resource and Training policies. 
 
(xxviii) Contribution to national exchequer: 
FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC has been contributing tax and VAT as applicable for the listed 
company.  

(xxix) Corporate social responsibility (CSR): 
Over the years, your company’s commitment to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 
activities is part and parcel of the Company’s business model. Your Company has been 
contributing to the welfare of the community, research and development and protection of 
environment. 
 
(xxx) AWARDS & RECOGNITION: 
Since starting your Company received the following awards and recognitions: 

1. Year of Incorporation: 22 March, 2007 
2. Year of Conversion to Public Limited Company:19 June, 2012 
3. Year of Listing with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE): 08 July, 2014 
4. Year of Listing with Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE): 08 July, 2014 

 (xxxi) WEBSITE: 
The Company maintains a website namely www.farchemicalbd.com which is linked with the 
websites of the stock exchanges and it is functional from the date of listing and all disclosures 
and financials are available in the website of the company. 

(xxxii) Human Resources: 
Human Resources are a fundamental asset across the entire business model. The 
development of the company builds its competitive advantage on the skills and commitment 
of its employees, promoting and rewarding pro-activity, goal orientation and teamwork. The 
HR Department of your company operates with specific policy, manual and plan which is 
approved by the Board of Directors. We provide on-the-job training and development 
opportunities to enhance our employees’ carrier progression. Through different training, 
staff’s professional knowledge in corporate operations, occupational and management skills 
are enhanced. FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC is an equal opportunity employer and does 
not discriminate on the basis of personal characteristics. Company has employee handbooks 
outlining terms and conditions of employment, expectations for employees’ conduct and 
behavior, employees right and benefits. We establish and implement policies that promote a 
harmony and respectful workplace. 

 (xxxiii) Code of conduct: 
The underlying philosophy of FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC’s code is to conduct the business 
in an ethical manner as well as create a work environment that is conducive for members and 
stakeholders alike, based on the Company’s values and beliefs. Code of Conduct for Board of 
Directors was framed and followed accordingly in discharging their duties and responsibilities. 
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(xxxiv) Directors’ responsibilities statement 
Pursuant to the BSEC notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 
2018 the Directors confirm that: 
i) The financial statements prepared by the management of FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC 
fairly present its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity. 
 
ii) Proper books of Account of the company have been maintained. 
 
iii) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the 
financial statements and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent 
judgment. 
 
iv) International Accounting Standards (IAS)/International Financial Reporting Standards 
(IFRS) as applicable in Bangladesh have been followed in preparation of the financial 
statements and any departure therefrom has been adequately disclosed. 
 
v) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented 
and monitored. 
 
vi) There are no doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and the 
accounts have been prepared on going concern basis. 
 
vii) The significant deviations from previous period in the operating results of the company 
have been highlighted in the report and the reasons thereof have been explained. 
 
viii) The key operating and financial data of last 5 years have been disclosed in this report. 
  
ix) The number of Board Meeting held during the reporting period and the attendance by each 
director have been disclosed in this report. 
 
x) The pattern of shareholding is disclosed in this report. 
 
xi) A compliance status report with requirements of Corporate Governance as required by 
BSEC is disclosed in Corporate Governance Report and is disclosed in this report. 
 
xii) Directors’ profile is attached in this report and their directorship and business interest in 
other organizations have been disclosed adequately. 
 
(xxxv) Company’s Amalgamation & Expansion Program: 

Amalgamation of S.F. Textile Industries Ltd. with FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC  and 
Production of Spinning Unit & Chemical Unit are stated below:  

(i) The Company has been amalgamated with S.F.Textile Industries Ltd (Transferor Company) as 
per the Judgment and Order of the Honorable High Court Division of the Supreme Court of 
Bangladesh, Dated 28th November 2022 and also the consent of BSEC (Ref: BSEC/LSD/CM-
83/2022/993/1414, Dated: October 01, 2023). In this regard the company has declared 
record date on 31 October 2023. Accordingly both the companies amalgamated.  

Following information are given from the approved scheme for better understanding of the 
general shareholders:  
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1. Upon this amalgamation coming into effect, S.F. Textile Industries Limited (the 
Transferor Company) shall stand dissolve without winding up and all of its assets and 
liabilities shall be transferred to and vested in FAR Chemical Industries Limited (the 
Transferee Company). 

 

2. All existing equity shares of the S.F. Textile Industries Limited (SFTIL) and FAR 
Chemical Industries Limited (FARCHEM) held either directly or through nominees shall 
be stand cancelled. 
 

3. In the amalgamation, the exchange ratio for the shares of FAR Chemical Industries 
Limited with the shares of S.F. Textile Industries Limited, as per the terms of the 
Scheme and the Court Order has been arrived at 3 : 1.9614 for paid up capital. 
 

4. FAR Chemical Industries Limited, the post-merger entity, shall issue and allot to the 
Shareholders of S.F. Textile Industries Limited whose names are recorded in the 
register of members of the S.F. Textile Industries Limited or to any other person as 
may be nominated by the Shareholders(s) up to 80,399,525 ordinary shares of Tk 10 
each in against exchange of 157,695,630 shares of the S.F. Textile Industries Limited’s 
total fully paid up equity capital at a share consideration exchange ratio of 1 for 1.9614 
shares held, i.e.; 1 new share of FAR Chemical Industries Limited (post-merger) to be 
issued for existing 1.9614 shares held in S.F. Textile Industries Limited. 
 

5. The existing Shareholders of the FAR Chemical Industries Limited shall be entitled up 
to 72,697,808 ordinary shares of Tk 10 each, in against   exchange of existing 
218,093,423 no. of shares of the FAR Chemical Industries Limited at a share 
consideration exchange ratio   of 1 for 3 shares held i.e.; 1 new shares of FAR Chemical 
Industries Limited (post-merger) to be issued for existing 3 shares held in FAR 
Chemical Industries Limited (pre-merger). 

6. Hence, the re-structured Paid-up Capital Structure will be as following: 
SFTIL new 1 for existing 1.9616 and FARCHEM new 1 for existing 3: 

Capital Structure: 
Existing share in Tk. Post-merger share in Tk. 

S.F. Textile Industries Limited (SFTIL) 
      1,576,956,300  803,995,250  

FAR Chemical Industries Ltd. (FARCHEM) 
      2,180,934,230  726,978,080  

Total 
      3,757,890,530  1,530,973,330  

7. Post-merger Authorized share capital of FAR Chemical Industries Limited will be 
Tk.5,010,000,000/- (Taka Five Hundred and One Crore) only encompassing 
Tk.3,000,000,000/- of FAR Chemical Industries Ltd. and Tk.2,010,000,000/- of S.F. 
Textile Industries Ltd. as per the Judgment and Order. 
 

8. The following decision have been taken by The Board of Directors to comply as per the 
Judgment and Order in terms of the Scheme of Amalgamation and for entitlement of 
shares: 
 
Record date for entitlement of share  :  31 October, 2023 
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 (ii) Construction of Spinning Unit and start of Production: 

The company has constructed a Spinning Unit at Rupgonj, Narayagonj and started its trial 
production on 17 October 2022 and commercial production from November 2022. The 
capacity of this unit is 33,600 spindles and daily production capacity is 18 ton approximately. 

(iii) Construction of Chemical Unit and start of Production: 
The Company has also constructed a chemical factory at Rupgonj, Narayagonj but could not 
restart the factory due to non-functioning of some transferred machineries. The Company is 
unable to import the machineries because these machines becoming more costly for the global 
impact for the Ukraine war and other local and global financial crises. If the company buy the 
said machineries at a higher price, then it will be very difficult to make a profit. On this ground, 
the company is waiting for a stable world market.  

(xxxvi) Auditor’s Emphasis of Matter: 
The management of the company informed and well concerned about the following 
Emphasis of Matter given by the Auditor:  

a) As stated in note no. 3.19.1 Amalgamation /Merger of S.F. Textile Industries Ltd with 
FAR Chemical Industries Ltd. The operation of FAR Chemical Industries Ltd’s (Chemical 
unit was suspended (no impairment made on the chemical unit refer to IAS 36) for 
shifting of factory facilities from CEPZ to Rupgonjown premises and running the 
Spinning unit from October 2022. But due to operation in the new facilities of Spinning 
unit and hike purchase price of raw materials globally impact the lossess as stated in 
Note 3.18. 

b) The company stated in the Note-3.09.2 the fact refers to not comply with the 
applicability of deferred Tax. 

c) FAR Chemical Industries Limited didn’t maintain Employee Benefit plans, which include 
the Contributory Provident Fund, Gratuity and Workers Profit Participation Fund 
(WPPF) by the applicable provision. 

Appreciation: 

The board of directors wishes to place on record their appreciation of thanks to shareholders, 
customers and suppliers for their continued support. Your Directors also wish to place on 
record their appreciation for the contribution made by the employees at all levels to the 
continued growth and prosperity of the company.   
The Board would also like to thanks all stakeholders including banks, Insurance Companies, 
BEPZA, BSEC, DSE, CSE, CDBL, RJSC and various government authorities, trade bodies for 
their extended co-operation.  
 
We look forward to brighter future for all of us. 

On behalf of the Board 

Abid Mustafizur Rahman
Chairman
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FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC

Dividend Distribution Policy

1.0 Introduction 
The Dividend Distribution Policy is prepared and adopted in compliance with the 
provisions of the Directive No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03 dated 14 January, 2021 
of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) about dividend 
declaration, pay off, disbursement and compliance.  
 
The Board of Directors (the Board) will consider the directive while declaring/ 
recommending dividend on behalf of the Company. The Policy is not an alternative to 
the decision of the Board for declaring/recommending dividend, which takes into 
consideration all the relevant circumstances enumerated hereunder or other factors as 
may be decided by the Board. 
 

 2.00  Definitions 
 “the Act” means Companies Act 1994 
 “the Company” means FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC. 
 “AGM” means Annual General Meeting  
“Board” means Board of Directors of FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC. 
 “Shareholders” means Members whose name is registered in the Member Register of    
the Company/CDBL Report.  
“Shares” means Ordinary Equity Shares. 

 

3.00  Concept of Dividend 
 Dividend is the share of the profit that a Company decides to distribute among its 
Shareholders in proportion to the amount paid up on shares they hold in the form of 
Cash and/or Stock(Bonus). The profits earned by the Company can either be retained 
in the business or can be distributed among the Shareholders as dividend. 

 

4.00  Types of Dividend  
The Act deals with two types of dividend - Interim and Final.  

 

 * Interim dividend is the dividend declared by the Board between two AGMs as and 
 when  considered appropriate. The Act authorizes the Board to declare interim 
 dividend during any  financial year out of the profits for the financial year in which 
 the dividend is sought to be declared and/or out of the surplus in the profit and loss 
 account.  

 
 * Final dividend is recommended for the financial year at the time of approval of the 
 annual financial statements as well as appropriation of profit. The Board shall  have 
 the power to  recommend final dividend to the shareholders for their approval 
 at the AGM of the Company. Dividend recommended by the Board of Directors 
 cannot be changed prior to holding of the  AGM. 

 
5.00  Declaration of Dividend  
 Subject to the provisions of the Act, dividend shall be declared and paid out of:  
  

 a. Profits of the Company for the year for which the dividend is to be paid after 
 setting off carried over previous losses and depreciation not provided in the 
 previous year(s);  
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b. Undistributed profits of the previous financial years after providing for  depreciation
in accordance with law and rem aining undistributed.   

c. Out of a & b both.  
Before declaration of dividend, the Company may transfer a portion of its profits to 
reserves of the Company as may be considered appropriate by the Board at its discretion.   

 

In the event of inadequacy or absence of profits in any financial year, the Company  may 
declare dividend out of free reserves subject to the compliance with the Act and Rules.  

 
6.00  Factors Governing Declaration of Dividend 
 The decision regarding dividend pay-out is a crucial decision as it determines the 
 amount of profit to be distributed among the shareholders and amount of profit to 
 be retained in business.  
 

 The circumstance for dividend pay-out decision depends on various external and 
 internal factors which the Board of Directors shall consider while recommend/ 
 declaring dividend including the following:  
 
6.01  External Factors:  
 

 The Board shall endeavor to retain a larger portion of profits to build up reserves, in 
 case of Adverse Economic Scenario.  
  

 The Board shall evaluate the market trends in terms of technological changes 
 mandating  investments, competition impacting profits, etc., which may require 
 the Company to conserve resources.  
  

 The Board shall consider the restrictions, if any, imposed by the Act and other 
 applicable laws with regard to declaration of dividend in order to ensure 
 compliance with the applicable laws.  
 

  Dividend distribution tax or any tax deduction at source as required by tax 
 regulations,  applicable at the time of declaration of dividend may impact the 
 decision with regard to dividend declaration. 
 

 Other factors beyond control of the Management like natural calamities, fire, etc. 
 effecting operations of the Company may impact the decision with regard to 
 dividend declaration. 
 
 6.02  Internal Factors:   
 *Profitability 
 * Availability and Liquidity of Funds 
 * Capital Expenditure needs for the existing businesses 
 * Expansion/Modernization of the business 
 * Additional investments in subsidiaries/associates of the Company 
 * Cost of raising funds from alternate sources 
 *Cost of servicing outstanding debts 
 *Funds for meeting contingent liabilities 
 *Mergers and Acquisitions 
 *Any other factor as deemed appropriate by the Board. 
 

  Apart from the above factors, the Board also considers past dividend history and 
 sense of shareholders’ expectations while determining the rate of dividend. The 
 Board may additionally recommend special dividend in special circumstances. 
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 7.00  Financial Parameters for Declaring Dividend 
 

 The Company is committed to deliver sustainable value to its stakeholders. The 
 Company shall strive to distribute an optimal and appropriate level of the profits 
 among the shareholders in the form of dividend.  
 

 To keep investment attractive and to ensure capital appreciation for the 
 shareholders, the Company shall also endeavor to provide consistent return over 
 a period of time. While deciding on the dividend, micro and macroeconomic 
 parameters for the country in general and the Company in particular shall also be 
 considered.  
 

 Taking into consideration the aforementioned factors, the Board shall endeavor to 
 maintain a dividend pay-out. 
 

8.00  Utilization of Retained Earnings 
  Subject to the provisions of the Act and other applicable laws, retained earnings 
 may be utilized as under:  
  * Issue of fully paid-up bonus shares 
 * Declaration of dividend-Interim or Final 
 * Augmenting internal resources 
 * Funding for capital expenditure/expansion plans/acquisition; 
 * Repayment of debt 
 * Any other permitted use as may be decided by the Board. 
  
9.00  Parameters for Various Classes of Shares 
 

  Currently, the Company has only one class of shares - Equity Shares. There is no 
 privilege amongst Equity Shareholders of the Company with respect to dividend 
 distribution. 
 

 10.00  Circumstances Impacting Dividend Payment 
 

  The Company has been paying dividend to its shareholders and shall continue with 
 the dividend payment. Given here in below are some of the circumstances in which 
 shareholders of the Company may or may not expect dividend payout: 
 

 10.01  May Expect Dividend:   
 * Adequate profits and liquidity 
   * Accumulated profits not warranted for immediate business needs. 
 
 10.02  May Not Expect Dividend:  
 * Non availability of profits for dividend distribution  
 *Funds available for dividend but need to be conserved due to: 
 * Business needs;  
 * Adverse economic /market scenario expected in near future;  
 * Augmenting internal resources. 
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11.00   Disclosure 
 This Dividend Distribution Policy shall be disclosed in the Annual Report of the 
 Company and on the Company’s website www.farchemicalbd.com. 

  
 If the Company proposes to declare dividend on the basis of any additional 
 parameters apart from those mentioned in the Policy or proposes to change the 
 parameters contained in this Policy, it shall disclose such changes along with  the 
 rationale for the same in the Annual Report and on the website. 

 

12.00  Effective Date 
 This Policy has been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company at its 
 meeting held on 16th February, 2021 and shall be effective and applicable for 
 dividend, if any, declared from the Financial Year 2020-21 and onwards.  
 

13.00  Review/Amendment 
  The Board may amend, abrogate, modify or revise any or all provisions of this Policy. 
 However, amendments in the Act or in the Listing Regulations shall be binding 
 even if not incorporated in this Policy.  
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OVERVIEW 2022-2023: 
Let us present before you a short review on the total operational and financial performance 
of your company from 01 July 2022 to 30 June 2023. 
 
ECONOMIC OUTLOOK: 
You know that your company’s products are the raw materials of garments and textile sector. 
So our production and sales are depends on uninterrupted production of textile and garment 
industries. RMG sector is the driver for growth of Bangladesh’s economy. It contributes 
regularly to national GDP. To achieve the $50 billion export target Bangladesh will have to 
earn $20 billion in the next four years as speculated by the industry insiders. 
 

Still Bangladesh remains the world’s second largest garment exporter. 
 

As said earlier, we have invested huge to ensure that we are well positioned for continued 
long-term and profitable growth. 

 

Accounting policies and changes: 
The specific accounting policies selected and applied by the company’s directors for significant 
transactions and events that have material effect within the framework of IAS-1 “Presentation 
of Financial Statements”, in preparation and presentation of financial statements have been 
consistently applied throughout the period and were also consistent with those used in earlier 
periods. 
 
FY 2022-2023 Financial Performance and Position: 
The discussions in this section relate to the financial results pertaining to the year that ended 
June 30, 2023. The financial statements of FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC has been prepared 
in accordance with the International Accounting Standards (referred to as “IAS”), 
International Financial Reporting Standards (referred to as “IFRS”), as per the Companies 
Act, 1994, as amended from time to time. Significant accounting policies used in the 
preparation of the financial statements are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. 
The following table gives an overview of the financial results of the Company: 
 
Key operating and financial data of last preceding 5 (five) years: 
Operational Data: 

 

Particulars Year ended as on 

30.06.20233 

 

 

30.06.2022 

 

30.06.2021 30.06.2020 30.06.2019 
Turnover (Tk)  542,553,420  

 

34,872,966 

 

591,668,471 756,684,767 1,186,680,670 

Gross Profit (Tk) (207,020,951) 

 

(76,486,626)          
(76,486,626) 

 

(18,054,237) 90,165,623 231,449,262 
Operating Profit 
(Tk) 

  (221,260,018) 

 

(86,518,576) (30, 521,286) 73,027,432 209,576,384 

Net Profit before 
tax (Tk) 

  (239,910,385) 

 

(79,046,633) (30,949,075) 72,143,637 209,159,288 

Net Profit after 
tax (Tk) 

  (244,875,683) 

 

(84,200,688) (34,125,897) 72,143,637 209,159,288 

Basic EPS (Tk) (1.12) (0.39) (0.16) 0.33 0.96 

Dividend per 
share (%) 

No Dividend No Dividend 1.00% 1.00% 10% 
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Key operating and financial data of last preceding 5 (five) years: 
Financial Data: 
 
 
Particulars 

Year ended as on 

30.06.2023 30.06.2022 30.06.2021 30.06.2020 30.06.2019 

Authorized 
Capital (Tk) 

3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 

Paid up 
Capital (Tk) 

2,180,934,230 2,180,934,230 2,180,934,230 2,180,934,230 1,982,667,480 

Face value 
per share 
(Tk) 

 

10 

 

10 

 

10 

 

10 

 

10 

Retained 
Earnings (Tk) 

 213,829,612  

 

458,705,295 808,776,253 864,711,493 990,834,606 

Current 
Assets (Tk) 

    758,587,673  

 

278,417,059 882,427,099 1,156,145,135 1,173,100,869 

Current 
Liabilities (Tk) 

 1,323,431,236  

 

808,337,929 212,064,285 40,836,326 48,289,035 

Current Ratio 0.57 0.34 4.16 28.31 24.29 

Quick Ratio 0.32 0.33 3.76 15.20  

Debt-Equity 
Ratio 

 

0.16 
0.30 0.065 N/A N/A 

Time Interest 
Earned Ratio 

 

(9.38) 
(120.51) (54.45) 65.21 

 

267.01 

Return on 
Assets 

 

(7.84)% 
(2.66)% (1.47)% 3.73% 

 

11.32% 

Return on 
Equity 

 

(10.23)% 
(3.19)% (1.14)% 2.37% 

 

7.03% 

Earnings per 
share 

(1.12) (0.39) (0.16) 0.33 0.96 

Number of 
Shares 

218,093,423 218,093,423 218,093,423 218,093,423 198,266,748 

Number of 
Shareholders 

17,594 16,588 18,512 14,665 14,203 

 

 Cost of Goods Sold (COGS): 
This year’s cost of goods sold was Tk.749.57 million as compared to last year’s cost of goods
sold of Tk. 111.36 million. This is due to the fact that spinning unit has started its production
on the other hand chemical unit could not re-start its production. As a result increase of
sales and production quantity is only for spinning unit. Production capacity of spinning unit
utilized during the year was 32.97% because commercial production of this unit has started
on November 2022. On the other hand chemical unit could not re-start due to nonfunctioning
of some transferred machineries.  
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Gross Profit: 
The company has achieved an export turnover of Tk.542.55 million during the year 
ended 30th June, 2023. Last year’s turnover was Tk. 34.87 million. The increase of 
turnover is 1455.80% compare to the last year. Gross profit/ (loss) earned during 
the year was Tk. (207.02) million as compared to last year’s Gross profit/ (loss) of Tk. 
(76.49) million. 
  
Net Profit: 
Net profit after tax earned during the year was Tk. (244.88) million as compared to 
last year’s Net profit after tax of Tk. (84.20) million. During the year net profit after 
tax i.e. net loss after tax has increased due to increase of overheads and depreciation. 
 
Risk and Concerns 
Board of Directors reviews the risk management practices and actions deployed by 
the Management with respect to identification, impact of global financial crisis 
assessment, monitoring and mitigation and reporting of key risks while trying to 
achieve its business objectives.  
 
Forward-Looking Statements 
Board of Directors and management of the company are looking forward to keep its 
progress in alignment with industry’s growth and have made all preparation to this 
end. Overall industry is projected to grow in a steady way in next couple of years and 
your company will be in forefront to be one of the major players in the future booming 
market. We hope your company’s future is bright as it is in shifting process in its own 
premises at Rupgonj, Narayagonj.  
 
 
 
 
Md. Shirazul Haque  
Managing Director  
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CERTIFICATE OF BAPLC
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We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by FAR Chemical & 
Textile Ind. PLC for the year ended on June 30, 2023. This Code relates to the Notification No. 
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our 
Examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the 
Management in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the 
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards 
(BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those 
standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and 
after due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as    
      stipulated in the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission;

(b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial  
      Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as  
      required by this Code;

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies  
     Act, 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws; and

(d) The governance of the company is satisfactory.

Place: Dhaka
Dated: November 23, 2023

Under condition # 1(5)(xxvii) of CGC

Report to the Shareholders of FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC
on compliance on the Corporate Governance Code
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Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification 
No.SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018 issued under 

section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:
(Report under Condition No. 9)

 
Condition No 

 
Title 

Compliance Status 
 

 
Remarks 
 Complied Not Complied 

1 Board of Directors 
1(1) Size of the Board: The total no. of members of 

the Board shall not be less than 5 (five) and 
more than 20 (twenty); 

 

√ 

  

1(2) Independent Director  
1(2)(a) Number of Independent Director [ at least 1/5 

of the total number of directors of the Board] 
√   

1(2)(b)(i) The independent director who does not hold any 
share or holds less than 1% shares of the total 
paid up shares of the company; 

√   

 

 

1(2)(b)(ii) 

Not being a sponsor and connected with any 
sponsor or director or nominated director or 
shareholder of the company or any of its 
associates, sister concerns, subsidiaries and 
parents or holding entities who holds 1% or more 
shares of the total paid up share capital of the 
company on the basis of family relationship and 
his or her family members shall not hold above 
mentioned shares in the company; 

 

 

 

 

√ 

  

1(2)(b)(iii) who has not been an executive of the company 
in immediately preceding 2 (two) financial years; 

√   

1(2)(b)(iv) who does not have any other relationship, 
whether pecuniary or otherwise, with the 
company or its subsidiary or associated 
companies; 

√   

1(2)(b)(v) who is not a member or TREC (Trading Right 
Entitlement Certificate) holder, director or officer 
of any stock exchange; 

√   

 

1(2)(b)(vi) 

who is not a shareholder, director excepting 
independent director or officer of any member or 
TREC holder of stock exchange or an 
intermediary of the capital market; 

 

√ 

  

1(2)(b)(vii) who is not a partner or an executive or was not 
a partner or an executive during the preceding 3 
(three) years of the concerned company’s 
statutory audit firm or audit firm engaged in 
internal audit services or audit firm conducting 
special audit or professional certifying 
compliance of this Code; 

√   

FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC
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1(2)(b)(vii) who is not a partner or an executive or was not 
a partner or an executive during the preceding 3 
(three) years of the concerned company’s 
statutory audit firm or audit firm engaged in 
internal audit services or audit firm conducting 
special audit or professional certifying 
compliance of this Code; 

√   

1(2)(b)(viii) who is not independent director in more than 5 
(five) listed companies; 

√   

1(2)(b)(ix) who has not been convicted by a court of 
competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment 
of any loan or any advance to a bank or a Non-
Bank Financial Institution (NBFI); 

√   

1(2)(b)(x) who has not been convicted for a criminal offence 
involving moral turpitude; 

√   

1(2)(c) The independent director(s) shall be appointed 
by the Board and approved by the shareholders 
in the Annual General Meeting (AGM); 

√   

1(2)(d) The post of independent director(s) cannot 
remain vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days; 

√   

1(2)(e) The tenure of office of an independent director 
shall be for a period of 3 (three) years, which 
may be extended for 1 (one) tenure only. 

√   

1(3) Qualification of Independent Director 
1(3)(a) Shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity 

who is able to ensure compliance with financial 
laws, regulatory requirements and corporate 
laws and can make meaningful contribution to 
business; 

 

 

√ 

  

1(3)(b) Independent Director shall have following 
qualifications 

 

1(3)(b)(i) Business leader who is or was a promoter or 
director of an unlisted company having minimum 
paid up capital of Tk. 100 million or any listed 
company or a member of any national or 
international chamber of commerce or business 
association; 

 

 

√ 

  

1(3)(b)(ii) Corporate leader who is or was a top level 
executive not lower than CEO or MD or DMD or 
CFO or Head of Finance or Accounts or CS or 
HIAC or Head of Legal Service or a candidate with 
equivalent position of an unlisted company 
having minimum paid up capital of Tk. 100 
million or of a listed company; 

 

 

√ 
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1(3)(b)(iii) Former official of government or statutory or 
autonomous or regulatory body in the position 
not below 5th Grade of the national pay scale, 
who has at least educational background of 
bachelor degree in economics or commerce or 
business or law; 

-   

1(3)(b)(iv) University Teacher who has educational 
background in Economics or Commerce or 
Business Studies or Law; 

-   

1(3)(b)(v) Professional who is or was an advocate practicing 
at least in the High Court Division of Bangladesh 
Supreme Court or a CA or CMA or CFA or 
Chartered Certified Accountant or CPA or 
Chartered Management Accountant or Chartered 
Secretary or equivalent qualification; 

-   

1(3)(c) The independent director shall have at least 10 
(ten) years of experiences in any field mentioned 
in clause (b); 

√   

1(3)(d) In special cases, the above qualifications or 
experiences may be relaxed subject to prior 
approval of the Commission; 

- - No such 
issue 

1(4) Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors 
and Managing Director or Chief Executive 
Officer 

 

1(4)(a) The positions of the Chairperson of the Board 
and the Managing Director and/ or Chief 
Executive Officer of the companies shall be filled 
by different individuals; 

√   

1(4)(b) The Managing Director and/ or Chief Executive 
Officer of a listed company shall not hold the 
same position in another listed company; 

√   

1(4)(c) The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected 
from among the non-executive directors of the 
company; 

√   

1(4)(d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles 
and responsibilities of the chairperson and the 
Managing Director and/ or Chief Executive 
Officer; 

√   

1(4)(e) In the absence of the chairperson of the Board, 
the remaining members may elect one of 
themselves from non-executive directors as 
chairperson for that particular Board’s meeting; 
the reason of absence of the regular chairperson 
shall be duly recorded in the minutes. 

- -  

No such 
issue 
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1(5) The Directors’ Report to Shareholders:  
The Board of the company shall include the following 
addi�onal statements or disclosures in the Directors’ 
Report prepared under sec�on 184 of the companies 
Act, 1994:- 

 

1(5)(i) Industry outlook and possible future developments in 
the industry; 

√   

1(5)(ii) Segment-wise or product-wise performance; √   

1(5)(iii) Risks and concerns including internal and external risk 
factors, threat to sustainability and nega�ve impact on 
environment, if any; 

√   

1(5)(iv) A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit 
Margin and Net Profit Margin; 

√   

1(5)(v) Discussion on con�nuity of any Extra-Ordinary ac�vi�es 
and their implica�ons (gain or loss); 

√  No such issue 

1(5)(vi) Discussion on related party transac�ons along with a 
statement showing amount, nature of related party, 
nature of transac�ons and basis of transac�ons of all 
related party transac�ons; 

√   

1(5)(vii) Statement of u�liza�on of proceeds raised through 
public issues, rights issues and/or any other 
instruments; 

√  No such issue 
during the 
year 

1(5)(viii) An explana�on if the financial results deteriorate a�er 
the company goes for Ini�al Public Offering (IPO), 
Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Offer, Direct 
Lis�ng, etc; 

√  No such issue 

1(5)(ix) An explana�on on any significant variance that occurs 
between Quarterly Financial performance and Annual 
Financial statements; 

√   

1(5)(x) Statement of remunera�on paid to directors including 
independent directors. 

 

 

√ 

 No 
Remunera�on 
paid to 
Directors 
except MD 
during the 
period under 
review 

1(5)(xi) The financial statements prepared by the management 
of the issuer company present fairly its state of affairs, 
the result of its opera�ons, cash flows and changes in 
equity; 

√   

1(5)(xii) Proper books of account of the issuer company have 
been maintained; 

√   
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1(5)(xiii) Appropriate accoun�ng policies have been consistently 
applied in prepara�on of the financial statements and 
that the accoun�ng es�mates are based on reasonable 
and prudent judgment; 

√   

1(5)(xiv) Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards (IAS) / 
Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng Standards (IFRS) as 
applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in 
prepara�on of the financial statements and any 
departure there from has been adequately disclosed; 

√   

1(5)(xv) The system of internal control is sound in design and 
has been effec�vely implemented and monitored; 

√   

1(5)(xvi) Minority shareholders have been protected from 
abusive ac�ons by, or in the interest of, controlling 
shareholders ac�ng either directly or indirectly and 
have effec�ve means of redress; 

√ - No such issue 

1(5)(xvii) There is no significant doubt upon the issuer company’s 
ability to con�nue as a going concern, if the issuer 
company is not considered to be a going concern, the 
fact along with reasons there of shall be disclosed; 

√   

1(5)(xviii) An explana�on that significant devia�ons from the last 
year’s opera�ng results of the issuer company shall be 
highlighted and the reasons thereof shall be explained; 

 

√ - Opera�onal 
result is 
significantly 
deviated in 
the current 
year than the 
previous year 
due to 
increased 
manufacturing 
cost
deprecia�on 
in the newly 
introduced 
spinning unit. 

1(5)(xix) Key opera�ng and financial data of at least preceding 5 
(five) years shall be summarized; 

 

√   

1(5)(xx) An explana�on on the reasons if the issuer company 
has not declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year; 

√  

tex�le unit 
and future 
planning for 
re-investment 

1(5)(xxi) Board’s statement to the effect that no bonus share or 
stock dividend has been or shall be declared as interim 
dividend; 

√ - No such issue 

Company
declares No
dividend due
to loss in the
year and
expansion of
tex�le unit
and future
planning for
re-investment
and business 
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1(5)(xxii) The total number of Board mee�ngs held during the 
year and a�endance by each director; 

√   

1(5)(xxiii) A report on the pa�ern of shareholding disclosing the 
aggregate number of shares (along with name-wise 
details where stated below) held by:- 

 

 (a) Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and 
other related par�es (name-wise details); 

√   

 (b) Directors, Chief Execu�ve Officer, Company 
Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit 
and Compliance and their spouses and minor children 
(name-wise details); 

√   

 (c) Execu�ves; and √   

 (d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more 
vo�ng interest in the company (name-wise details); 

 - N/A 

1(5)(xxiv) In case of the appointment or reappointment of a 
director, a disclosure on the following informa�on to 
the shareholders:- 

   

 (a) a brief resume of the director √   

 (b) nature of his or her exper�se in specific func�onal 
areas; 

√   

 (c) names of companies in which the person also holds 
the directorship and the membership of commi�ees of 
the Board; 

√   

1(5)(xxv) Management’s Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO 
or MD presen�ng detailed analysis of the company’s 
posi�on and opera�ons along with a brief discussion of 
changes in the financial statements, among others, 
focusing on: 

   

 (a) accoun�ng policies and es�ma�on for prepara�on 
of financial statements; 

√   

 (b) changes in accoun�ng policies and es�ma�on, if 
any, clearly describing the effect on financial 
performance or results and financial posi�on as well as 
cash flows in absolute figure for such changes; 

√   

 (c) compara�ve analysis (including effects of infla�on) 
of financial performance or results and financial 
posi�on as well as cash flows for current financial year 
with immediate preceding five years explaining reasons 
thereof; 

√   



Annual Report-2022-2023

FAR Chemical & Tex�le Ind. PLC 45

 (d) compare such financial performance or results and 
financial posi�on as well as cash 
flows with the peer industry scenario; 

√   

 (e) briefly explain the financial and economic scenario 
of the country and the globe; 

√   

 (f) risks and concerns issues related to the financial 
statements, explaining such risk and 
concerns mi�ga�on plan of the company; 

√   

 (g) future plan or projec�on or forecast for company’s 
opera�on, performance and financial posi�on, with 
jus�fica�on thereof, i.e., actual posi�on shall be 
explained to the shareholders in the next AGM; 

√   

1(5)(xxvi) Declara�on or cer�fica�on by the CEO and the CFO to 
the Board as required under condi�on No. 3(3) shall be 
disclosed as per Annexure-A; 

√   

1(5)(xxvii) The report as well as cer�ficate regarding compliance 
of condi�ons of this Code as required under condi�on 
No. 9 shall be disclosed as per Annexure-B and 
Annexure-C. 

√   

1(6) Mee�ngs of the Board of Directors: The company shall 
conduct its Board mee�ngs and record the minutes of 
the mee�ngs as well as keep required books and 
records in line with the provisions of the relevant 
Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by 
the Ins�tute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh 
(ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent 
with any condi�on of this Code. 

 

 

 

√ 

  

1(7) Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board 
members and Chief Execu�ve Officer 

 

1(7)(a) The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on 
the recommenda�on of the Nomina�on and 
Remunera�on Commi�ee (NRC) at condi�on No. 6, for 
the Chairperson of the Board, other board members 
and Chief Execu�ve Officer of the company; 

 

 

√ 
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1(7)(b) The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be 
posted on the website of the company including, 
among others, prudent conduct and behavior; 
confiden�ality; conflict of interest; compliance with 
laws, rules and regula�ons; prohibi�on of insider 
trading; rela�onship with environment, employees, 
customers and suppliers; and independency. 

 

 

 

√ 

  

2 Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary 
Company 

 

2(a) Provisions rela�ng to the composi�on of the Board of 
the holding company shall be made applicable to the 
composi�on of the Board of the subsidiary company; 

- - N/A 

2(b) At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of 
the holding company shall be a director on the Board of 
the subsidiary company; 

- - N/A 

2(c) The minutes of the Board mee�ng of the subsidiary 
company shall be placed for review at the following 
Board mee�ng of the holding company; 

- - N/A 

2(d) The minutes of the respec�ve Board mee�ng of the 
holding company shall state that they have reviewed 
the affairs of the subsidiary company also; 

- - N/A 

2(e) The Audit Commi�ee of the holding company shall also 
review the financial statements, in par�cular the 
investments made by the subsidiary company. 

- - N/A 

3 Managing Director (MD) or CEO, CFO, Head of Internal 
Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary 

 

3(1) Appointment  

3(1)(a) The Board shall appoint MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC; √   

3(1)(b) The posi�ons of the MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall 
be filled by different individuals; 

√   

3(1)(c) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company 
shall not hold any execu�ve posi�on in any other 
company at the same �me; 

√   

3(1)(d) The Board shall clearly define respec�ve roles, 
responsibili�es and du�es of the CFO, the HIAC and the 
CS; 

√   

3(1)(e) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed from their 
posi�on without approval of the Board as well as immediate 
dissemina�on to the Commission and stock exchange(s). 

√   
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3(2) Requirement to a�end Board of Directors’ Mee�ngs:  
MD/CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company shall a�end 
the mee�ngs of the Board provided that CS, CFO and 
HIAC shall not a�end such part of a mee�ngs of the 
Board rela�ng to their personal ma�er. 

 

 

 
√

  

3(3)  Du�es of MD or CEO and CFO 
3(3)(a) The MD or CEO and CFO shall cer�fy to the Board that 

they have reviewed financial statements for the year 
and that to the best of their knowledge and belief: 

√   

3(3)(a)(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue 
statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; and 

√   

3(3)(a)(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view 
of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with 
exis�ng accoun�ng standards and applicable laws; 

√   

3(3)(b) The MD or CEO and CFO shall also cer�fy that there are, 
to the best of knowledge and belief, no transac�ons 
entered into by the company during the year which are 
fraudulent, illegal or in viola�on of the code of conduct 
for the company’s Board or its members 

√   

3(3) (c) The cer�fica�on of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be 
disclosed in the Annual Report. 

√   

4 Board of Directors’ Commi�ee:- For ensuring good governance in the company, the Board shall 
have at least following subcommi�ees: 

4(i) Audit Commi�ee √   

4(ii) Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee √   

5 Audit Commi�ee 

5(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors    

5(1)(a) The company shall have an Audit Commi�ee as a sub-
commi�ee of the Board; 

√   

5(1)(b) The Audit Commi�ee shall assist the Board in ensuring 
that the financial statements reflect true and fair view 
of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a 
good monitoring system within the business;  

√   
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5(1)(c) The Audit Commi�ee shall be responsible to the Board; 
the du�es of the Audit Commi�ee shall be clearly set 
forth in wri�ng. 

√   

5(2) Cons�tu�on of the Audit Commi�ee    

5(2)(a) The Audit Commi�ee shall be composed of at least 3 
(three) members; 

√   

5(2)(b) The Board shall appoint members of the Audit 
Commi�ee who shall be nonexecu�ve directors of the 
company excep�ng Chairperson of the Board and shall 
include at least 1 (one) independent director; 

√   

5(2)(c) All members of the audit commi�ee should be 
“financially literate” and at least 1 (one) member shall 
have accoun�ng or related financial management 
background and 10 (ten) years of such experience; 

√   

5(2)(d) When the term of service of any Commi�ee member 
expires or there is any circumstance causing any 
Commi�ee member to be unable to hold office before 
expira�on of the term of service, thus making the 
number of the Commi�ee members to be lower than 
the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, the Board 
shall appoint the new Commi�ee member to fill up the 
vacancy immediately or not later than 1 (one) month 
from the date of vacancy in the Commi�ee to ensure 
con�nuity of the performance of work of the Audit 
Commi�ee; 

√   

5(2)(e) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Commi�ee; 

√   

5(2)(f) The quorum of the Audit Commi�ee mee�ng shall not 
cons�tute without at least 1 (one) independent 
director. 

√   

5(3) Chairperson of the Audit Commi�ee 

5(3)(a) The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit 
Commi�ee to be Chairperson of the Audit Commi�ee, 
who shall be an independent director; 

√   

5(3)(b) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit 
Commi�ee, the remaining members may elect one of 
themselves as Chairperson for that par�cular mee�ng, 
in that case there shall be no problem of cons�tu�ng a 
quorum as required under condi�on No. 5(4)(b) and the 
reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be 
duly recorded in the minutes. 

√   
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5(3)(c) Chairperson of the Audit Commi�ee shall remain 
present in the Annual General Mee�ng (AGM): 

 

√   

5(4) Mee�ng of the Audit Commi�ee 

5(4)(a) The Audit Commi�ee shall conduct at least its four 
mee�ngs in a financial year 

√   

5(4)(b) The quorum of the mee�ng of the Audit Commi�ee 
shall be cons�tuted in presence of either two members 
or two third of the members of the Audit Commi�ee, 
whichever is higher, where presence of an independent 
director is a must. 

√   

5(5) Role of Audit Commi�ee: The Audit Commi�ee shall:- 

5(5)(a) Oversee the financial repor�ng process; √   

5(5)(b) monitor choice of accoun�ng policies and principles; √   

5(5)(c) monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to 
ensure that it is adequately resourced, including 
approval of the Internal Audit and Compliance Plan and 
review of the Internal Audit and Compliance Report; 

√   

5(5)(d) oversee hiring and performance of external auditors; √   

5(5)(e) hold mee�ng with the external or statutory auditors for 
review of the annual financial statements before 
submission to the Board for approval or adop�on; 

√   

5(5)(f) review along with the management, the annual 
financial statements before submission to the Board 
for approval; 

√   

5(5)(g) review along with the management, the quarterly and 
half yearly financial statements before submission to 
the Board for approval; 

√   

5(5)(h) review the adequacy of internal audit func�on; √   

5(5)(i) review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
before disclosing in the Annual Report; 

√   

5(5)(j) review statement of all related party transac�ons 
submi�ed by the management; 

√   

5(5)(k) review Management Le�ers or Le�er of Internal 
Control weakness issued by statutory auditors; 

√   

5(5)(l) oversee the determina�on of audit fees based on scope 
and magnitude, level of exper�se deployed and �me 
required for effec�ve audit and evaluate the 
performance of external auditors; 

√   
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5(5)(m) oversee whether the proceeds raised through IPO or 
RPO or Rights Share Offer have been u�lized as per the 
purposes stated in relevant offer document or 
prospectus approved by the Commission: 

 

√   

5(6) Repor�ng of the Audit Commi�ee 
5(6)(a) Repor�ng to the Board of Directors √   

5(6)(a)(i) The Audit Commi�ee shall report on its ac�vi�es to the 
Board. 

√   

5(6)(a)(ii) The Audit Commi�ee shall immediately report to the 
Board on the following findings, if any:- 

√   

5(6)(a)(ii)(a) report on conflicts of interests;    

5(6)(a)(ii)(b) suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material 
defect iden�fied in the internal audit and compliance 
process or in the financial statements; 

   

5(6)(a)(ii)(c) suspected infringement of laws, regulatory 
compliances including securi�es related laws, rules 
and regula�ons; 

   

5(6)(a)(ii)(d) any other ma�er which the Audit Commi�ee deems 
necessary shall be disclosed to the Board immediately; 

   

5(6)(b) Repor�ng to the Authori�es:  

If the Audit Commi�ee has reported to the Board about 
anything which has material impact on the financial 
condi�on and results of opera�on and has discussed 
with the Board and the management that any 
rec�fica�on is necessary and if the Audit Commi�ee 
finds that such rec�fica�on has been unreasonably 
ignored, the Audit Commi�ee shall report such finding 
to the Commission, upon repor�ng of such ma�ers to 
the Board for three �mes or comple�on of a period of 
6 (six) months from the date of first repor�ng to the 
Board, whichever is earlier. 

 

 

 

√ 

  

 

 

5(7) Repor�ng to the Shareholders and General Investors: 
Report on ac�vi�es carried out by the Audit 
Commi�ee, including any report made to the Board 
under condi�on No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above during the year, 
shall be signed by the Chairperson of the Audit
Commi�ee and disclosed in the annual report of the
issuer company.

 

 

√   

6 Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee (NRC) 

6(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors    

No such issue

No such issue

No such issue

No such issue
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6(1)(a) The company shall have a Nomina�on and 
Remunera�on Commi�ee (NRC) as a subcommi�ee of 
the Board; 

√   

6(1)(b) The NRC shall assist the Board in formula�on of the 
nomina�on criteria or policy for determining 
qualifica�ons, posi�ve a�ributes, experiences and 
independence of directors and top level execu�ve as 
well as a policy for formal process of considering 
remunera�on of directors, top level execu�ve; 

√   

6(1)(c) The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly 
set forth in wri�ng covering the areas stated at the 
condi�on No. 6(5)(b). 

√   

6(2) Cons�tu�on of the NRC    

6(2)(a) The Commi�ee shall comprise of at least three 
members including an independent director; 

√   

6(2)(b) All members of the Commi�ee shall be non-execu�ve 
directors; 

√   

6(2) (c) Members of the Commi�ee shall be nominated and 
appointed by the Board; 

√   

6(2)(d) The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint 
any member of the Commi�ee; 

√   

6(2)(e) In case of death, resigna�on, disqualifica�on, or 
removal of any member of the Commi�ee or in any 
other cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the vacancy 
within 180 (one hundred eighty) days of occurring such 
vacancy in the Commi�ee; 

√   

6(2)(f) The Chairperson of the Commi�ee may appoint or co-
opt any external expert and/or member(s) of staff to 
the Commi�ee as advisor who shall be non-vo�ng 
member, if the Chairperson feels that advice or 
sugges�on from such external expert and/or 
member(s) of staff shall be required or valuable for the 
Commi�ee; 

√   

6(2)(g) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Commi�ee; 

√   

6(2)(h) The quorum of the NRC mee�ng shall not cons�tute 
without a�endance of at least an independent director; 

 

√   

6(2)(i) No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or 
indirectly, any remunera�on for any advisory or 
consultancy role or otherwise, other than Director’s 
fees or honorarium from the company. 

√   
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6(3) Chairperson of the NRC    

6(3)(a) The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC to be 
Chairperson of the Commi�ee, who shall be an 
independent director; 

√   

6(3)(b) In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the 
remaining members may elect one of themselves as 
Chairperson for that par�cular mee�ng, the reason of 
absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly 
recorded in the minutes; 

√   

6(3)(c) The Chairperson of the NRC shall a�end the annual 
general mee�ng (AGM) to answer the queries of the 
shareholders. 

√   

6(4) Mee�ng of the NRC    

6(4)(a) The NRC shall conduct at least one mee�ng in a 
financial year; 

√   

6(4)(b) The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any 
emergency mee�ng upon request by any member of 
the NRC; 

√   

6(4)(c) The quorum of the mee�ng of the NRC shall be 
cons�tuted in presence of either two members or two 
third of the members of the Commi�ee, whichever is 
higher, where presence of an independent director is 
must as required under condi�on No. 6(2)(h); 

√   

6(4)(d) The proceedings of each mee�ng of the NRC shall duly 
be recorded in the minutes and such minutes shall be 
confirmed in the next mee�ng of the NRC. 

√   

6(5) Role of the NRC    

6(5)(a) NRC shall be independent and responsible or 
accountable to the Board and to the shareholders; 

√   

6(5)(b) NRC shall oversee, among others, the following ma�ers 
and make report with recommenda�on to the Board; 

 

6(5)(b)(i) formula�ng the criteria for determining qualifica�ons, 
posi�ve a�ributes and independence of a director and 
recommend a policy to the Board, rela�ng to the 
remunera�on of the directors, top level execu�ve, 
considering the following: 
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6(5)(b)(i)(a) the level and composi�on of remunera�on is 
reasonable and sufficient to a�ract, retain and 
mo�vate suitable directors to run the company 
successfully;

 

√   

6(5)(b)(i)(b) the rela�onship of remunera�on to performance is 
clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; 

√   

6(5)(b)(i)(c) remunera�on to directors, top level execu�ve involves 
a balance between fixed and incen�ve pay reflec�ng 
short and long
to the working of the company and its goals;

-term performance objec�ves appropriate 

 

√   

6(5)(b)(ii) devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into 
considera�on age, gender, experience, ethnicity, 
educa�onal background and na�onality; 

√   

6(5)(b)(iii) iden�fying persons who are qualified to become 
directors and who may be appointed in top level 
execu�ve posi�on in accordance with the criteria laid 
down, and recommend their appointment and removal 
to the Board; 

√   

6(5)(b)(iv) formula�ng the criteria for evalua�on of performance 
of independent directors and the Board; 

√   

6(5)(b)(v) iden�fying the company’s needs for employees at 
different levels and determine their selec�on, transfer 
or replacement and promo�on criteria; 

√   

6(5)(b)(vi) developing, recommending and reviewing annually the 
company’s human resources and training policies; 

√   

6(5) (c) The company shall disclose the nomina�on and 
remunera�on policy and the evalua�on criteria and 
ac�vi�es of NRC during the year at a glance in its annual 
Report. 

√   

7 External or Statutory Auditors 

7(1) The issuer company shall not engage its external or 
statutory auditors to perform the following services of 
the company, namely:- 

   

7(1)(i) appraisal or valua�on services or fairness opinions;  No such issue 

7(1)(ii) financial informa�on systems design and 
implementa�on; 

 No such issue 
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7(1)(iii) book-keeping or other services related to the accoun�ng 
records or financial statements; 

  No such issue 

7(1)(iv) broker-dealer services;   No such issue 

7(1)(v) actuarial services;   No such issue 

7(1)(vi) internal audit services or special audit services;   No such issue 

7(1)(vii) any service that the Audit Commi�ee determines;  No such issue 

7(1)(viii) audit or cer�fica�on services on compliance of corporate 
governance as required under condi�on No. 9(1); 

  No such issue 

7(1)(ix) any other service that creates conflict of interest.   No such issue 

7(2) No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall 
possess any share of the company they audit at least during 
the tenure of their audit assignment of that company; his or 
her family members also shall not hold any shares in the said 
company 

√  No such issue 

7(3) Representa�ve of external or statutory auditors shall remain 
present in the Shareholders’ Mee�ng (AGM or EGM) to 
answer the Queries of the shareholders. 

√   

8 Maintaining a website by the Company 

8(1) The company shall have an official website linked with the 
website of the stock exchange. 

√   

8(2) The company shall keep the website func�onal from the date 
of lis�ng. 

√   

8(3) The company shall make available the detailed disclosures on 
its website as required under the lis�ng regula�ons of the 
concerned stock exchange(s). 

√   

9 Repor�ng and Compliance of Corporate Governance  

9(1) The company shall obtain a cer�ficate from a prac�cing 
Professional Accountant or Secretary (Chartered Accountant 
or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered 
Secretary) other than its statutory auditors or audit firm on 
yearly basis regarding compliance of condi�ons of Corporate 
Governance Code of the Commission and shall such 
cer�ficate shall be disclosed in the Annual Report. 

√   

 

 

 

9(2) The professional who will provide the cer�ficate on 
compliance of this Corporate Governance Code shall be 
appointed by the shareholders in the annual general 
mee�ng. 

√   

9(3) The directors of the company shall state, in the directors’
report whether the company has complied with these
condi�ons or not.  

√   
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Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of FAR Chemical Industries Limited (the “Company”), which 
comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2023 and Statement of Profit or Loss and 
Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the 
year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the Company give a true and fair view of the 
financial position of the Company as at 30 June 2023, and of its financial performance and its cash flows 
for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and other 
applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International 
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we 
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis Of matter.
We draw attention to the following matter
 a) As stated in Note no. 3.19.1 Amalgamation/Merger of S.F Textile Industries Ltd. With FAR 
     Chemical Industries Ltd. The company is merging with S.F Textile Industries Ltd. The opera  
     tion of FAR Chemical Industries Ltd.’s chemical unit was suspended (no Impairment made  
     on the  chemical unit refer to IAS 36) for shifting of factory facilities from CEPZ to Rupgonj  
     own premises and running the spinning unit from October 2022. But due to operation in the  
     new facilities of spinning unit and hike purchase price of raw materials globally impact the  
     losses as stated in note 3.18.
 b) The company stated in the Note-3.09.2 the fact refers to not comply with the applicability of  
      deferred Tax
 c) FAR Chemical Industries Limited didn’t maintain Employee Benefit plans, which include the  
     contributory provident fund, Gratuity and Workers Participation Fund (WPPF) by the appli  
     cable provision.

Independent Auditor’s Report 
To the Shareholders of 

FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC
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Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and 
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

 

Description of key audit matters Our response to key audit matters 
Revenue recognition 
At year end the company reported total 
revenue of BDT. 542,553,420. The company 
generates revenue from sale of goods to 
export customers. The timing of the revenue 
recognized and realized increases the risk of 
exposure of revenue to foreign exchange 
fluctuations. 
There is also a risk that revenue may be 
overstated/understated due to the timing 
differences between L/C opening and goods 
exported. 
We identified revenue recognition as a key 
audit matter as it is one of the key 
performance indicators of the Company, 
which give risk to an inherent risk of the 
existence and accuracy of the revenue. 
 
 
 
 
 

We have tested the design and operating 
effectiveness of key controls focusing on the 
following: 
- Obtaining an understanding of and assessing the 
design and operating effectiveness of controls 
designed to ensure that revenue is recognized in the 
appropriate accounting period; 
- Segregation of duties in invoice creation and 
modification and timing of revenue recognition; 
- Assessing the appropriateness of the Company’ s 
accounting policies for revenue recognition and 
compliance of those policies with applicable 
accounting standards; 
- Obtain supporting documentation for sale 
transaction recorded either side of year end to 
determine whether revenue was recognized in the 
current period; 
- Comparing a sample of revenue transactions 
recognized during the year with the sale invoices and 
other relevant underlying documentation; 
- Critically assessing manual journals posted to 
revenue to identify unusual or irregular items, and 
finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation 
of disclosures against relevant accounting standards. 
[See note number 25 for details] 

Valuation of Inventory 
The inventory of BDT 330,463,495 as at 30th 
June 2023, held in warehouses and across 
multiple product lines in the factory.
Inventory value is measured as follows: 
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost 
and net realizable value in accordance with 

We challenged the appropriateness of management’ s 
assumptions applied in calculating the value of the 
inventory provisions by: 

- Evaluating the design and implementation of 
key inventory controls operating across the 
company’ s factory and warehouse; 
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IAS 2 ‘ Inventories’ . As a result, the 
management apply judgment in determining 
the appropriate values for value in use, 
work-in-progress, values for slow moving or 
obsolete items and need to apply 
impairment provision. 
While excess holding of inventories could 
impact efficient use of working capital 
similarly lower level of inventories can 
result in stock outs or irregular supply to the 
market. 

 

 

- We have reconciled the inventory with 
purchase, production and sales to ensure the 
shown stock as on date was accurate. 
 

- Reviewing the historical accuracy of 
inventory provisioning and the level of 
inventory write- offs during the year; 
 

- We have considered the risk of inventory 
being expired/damaged due to the effect of 
COVID-19 and checked whether any 
provision was required for any such expiry/ 
obsolesce. 
 

- Comparing the net realizable value, obtained 
through a detailed review of sales subsequent 
to the year-end, to the cost price of a sample 
of inventories and comparison to the 
associated provision to assess whether 
inventory provisions are complete; 

- Obtaining a detailed review with the 
subsequent sales to compare with the net 
realizable value. 

 [See note number 07 for details] 
Management’ s Consideration of the Potential Impact of COVID-19 
Management has made estimates and 
judgments that there was limited adverse 
impact of COVID-19 on the company. 
In doing so, management have made 
estimates and judgments that are critical to 
the outcomes of these considerations with 
particular focus on the company’ s ability to 
continue as a going concern for a period of 
at least 12 months from the date of the 
signing of the financial statements. 
As a result of the impact of COVID-19 on 
the wider financial markets we have 
determined management’ s consideration of 
the potential impact of COVID-19 

Our audit included the following procedures: 
- We obtained management’ s most recent 

financial results forecasts and liquidity 
analysis underlying their going concern 
assessment and tested the integrity of the 
forecasts, including mathematical accuracy. 

- We challenged management on the key 
assumptions included in the scenarios and we 
subjected management’ s most recent forecasts 
to additional stress testing to confirm that 
both management and the Board have 
considered a balanced range of outcomes in 
their assessment of the potential impact of 
COVID-19. 

(including their associated estimates and 
judgments) to be a key audit matter. 

- Based on our procedures, we have not 
identified any other matters to report with 
respect to both management’ s and the Board’ s 
considerations of the potential impact of 
COVID-19 on the current and future 
operations of the company. 

[See note number 3.18 for details] 
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Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the 
information included in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s 
report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this 
auditors’ report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the 
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and for such internal control 
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting 
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements
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As part of an audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs), we exercise 
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 * Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due  
  to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain   
  audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of  
  not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from  
  error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the  
  override of internal control.

 * Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit       
  procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expresing  
  an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

 * Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
  estimates and related disclosures made by management.

 * Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting   
       and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to   
  events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a  
  going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw atten 
  tion in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such   
  disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit   
  evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions  
  may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

 * Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including  
  the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and  
  events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were 
of most significance in the audit of the company’s financial statements of the current period and are therefore 
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes 
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter 
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably 
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
We have not come across any other key audit issue for the year under audit, and as such noting is reportable.
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we 
also report the following:

 a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge  
     and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

 b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company  
            so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

 c)  the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive  
      income together with the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the  
      books of account and returns; and

 d)  the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business.

Place: Dhaka
Dated: October 18, 2023
DVC:2310190240AS746099

Md. Nurul Hossain Khan FCA
Enrolment No: 0240
Managing Partner
Kazi Zahir Khan & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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2022-2023 2021-2022
Assets

           493,065,961,3                039,205,521,3 stessa tnerruc-noN
Property, plant & equipment 4.00            305,327,225,1                240,176,369,2
Capital Work in progress 5.00            198,638,646,1                   888,138,851
Security deposit 6.00                              -                       000,000,3

              060,714,872                   376,785,857stessa tnerruC
Inventories 7.00                        745,65                   593,364,033
Trade receivables 8.00                              -                   651,507,103
Advances, deposits and prepayments 9.00                 505,672,21                       009,247,6
STD Account (Dividend) 11.00                      487,576                          825,185
Cash and cash equivalents 12.00               422,804,562                   496,490,911

           454,779,744,3                306,090,488,3stessA latoT

Shareholder Equity and Liabilities

           525,936,936,2                248,367,493,2ytiuqe 'sredloherahS
Share capital 13.00            032,439,081,2                032,439,081,2
Retained earnings 14.00               592,507,854                   216,928,312

                   525,598,561seitilibaiL tnerruC-noN                              -
Lease Liability 15.00                              -                                 -
Long Term Loan 16.00                              -                   525,598,561

              929,733,808                632,134,323,1seitilibaiL tnerruC
Deferred Tax 17.00                              -                                 -
Trade Payables 18.00                              -                   561,537,471
Term Loan -Current 19.00               000,337,494                   000,116,512
Short term borrowings 20.00               469,408,303                   829,453,709
Provision for Income Tax 21.00                   679,081,5                       971,524,6
Refundable Deposits (IPO) 22.00                              -                                 -
Unpaid or Unclaimed Dividend 23.00                      487,576                          825,185
Creditors and accruals 24.00                   602,349,3                     634,327,81

           454,779,744,3                306,090,488,3seitilibaiL dna ytiuqE redloherahS latoT

01.2189.0100.53erahs rep )VAN( eulaV stessA teN

Particulars

The annexed notes 1 to 42.04 with Schedule-A form an integral part of these financial statements.

Notes
Amount in Taka

As per our  annexed report of even date

FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC
Statement of Financial Position

As at June 30, 2023

Chairman   Managing Directo  Director  Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary

Place: Dhaka
Dated: October 18, 2023
DVC: 2310190240AS746099 Chartered Accountants

Enrollment No: 0240
Md. Nurul Hossain Khan FCA

Managing Partner
Kazi Zahir Khan & Co.
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FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC
Statement of Profit or (Loss) and Others Comprehensive Income

For the year ended June 30, 2023

2022-2023 2021-2022

                   669,278,43                    024,355,245euneveR
                 295,953,111                    173,475,947selas fo tsoC :sseL
                 )626,684,67(                  1)59,020,70(2tiforp ssorG

Less: Operating expenses
                     534,732,4                        772,085,4sesnepxe noitubirtsid dna gnilleS
                   318,811,5                        273,336,9sesnepxe evitartsinimdA

                        307,576                             814,52sesnepxe erafleW eeyolpmE
                   059,130,01                      760,932,41

                 )675,815,68(                 810,062,122noitarepo morf tiforP
                        029,717                   632,595,32sesnepxe laicnaniF :sseL

                            980,5                     077,633,4)ssoL(/niaG egnahcxE ngieroF :ddA
                 )704,132,78(                 4)20,291,94(2

                     477,481,8                        936,182,9emocni rehtO :ddA
                 )336,640,97(                 5)83,019,93(2xat erofeb tiforP teN

                     550,451,5                        892,569,4sesnepxe xat emocnI :sseL
                 )886,002,48(             3)86,578,44(2xat retfa tiforP teN

                              9)3.0(                             2)1.(1)SPE(  erahS reP sgninraE cisaB

33.00

34.00

The annexed notes 1 to 42.04 with Schedule-A form an integral part of these financial statements.

Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes

As per our  annexed report of even date

25.00
26.00

27.00
28.00
29.00

30.00
31.00

32.00

Chairman   Managing Directo  Director  Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary

Place: Dhaka
Dated: October 18, 2023
DVC: 2310190240AS746099 Chartered Accountants

Enrollment No: 0240
Md. Nurul Hossain Khan FCA

Managing Partner
Kazi Zahir Khan & Co.
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Taka Taka Taka
              384,017,989,2                  352,677,808     032,439,081,21202,10 yluJ ta ecnalaB gninepO

Dividend Paid                   )343,908,12(                  )343,908,12(                       -
                  )886,002,48(                  )886,002,48(                       -raey eht gnirud )ssoL( ro tiforP

                )729,060,442(                )729,060,442( stessa suoirav fo lasopsid no )ssoL( :sseL
              525,936,936,2                  592,507,854     032,439,081,22202 enuJ 03 ta ecnalaB gnisolC

The annexed notes 1 to 42.04 with Schedule-A form an integral part of these financial statements.

Particulars

As per our  annexed report of even date

Share Capital Total Retained Earnings

Taka Taka Taka
              525,936,936,2                  592,507,854     032,439,081,22202,10 yluJ ta ecnalaB gninepO
                )386,578,442(                )386,578,442(                       -raey eht gnirud )ssoL( ro tiforP

              248,367,493,2                  216,928,312     032,439,081,23202 enuJ 03 ta ecnalaB gnisolC

Total 
Particulars

Share Capital Retained Earnings

FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended June 30, 2023

FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended June 30, 2022

Chairman   Managing Directo  Director  Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary
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FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended June 30, 2023

June 30,2023 June 30,2022
A. Cash flows from operating activities:

            314,846,085                 936,152,142sremotsuc morf tpieceR
                511,781,8                     936,182,9emocni rehto morf tpieceR

             )664,413,62(                )718,187,477(sesnepxe fo tsoc rof tnemyaP
             )562,811,51(                     579,411,2sesnepxe gnitarepo rof tnemyaP

                  )029,717(                  )632,595,32( sesnepxe laicnanif fo tnemyaP
               )490,127,3(                    )691,048,3(diaP xaT emocnI

            387,369,245                )799,865,945(seitivitca gnitarepo morf hsac teN

B. Cash flows from investing activities:
        - 3)93,536,171,(1                 6)24,390,48(tnempiuqe dna tnalp ,ytreporp fo noitisiuqcA

                           -                 )000,000,3(tisopeD ytiruceS
              573,366,46                             -stessa dexif ffo esopsid/elas morf sdeecorP

        )810,279,601,1(                  )624,390,78(seitivitca gnitsevni ni desu hsac teN

C. Cash flows from financing activities:
Increase / (Decrease) in Short term loan             469,312,801                  469,724,423

            000,337,494                  525,598,561devieceR naoL mreT
  (               - 3)14,526                                    -ytilibail esaeL fo tnemyaP

Dividend paid               - 3)43,908,1(2                                    -
            802,215,085                 984,323,094seitivitca gnicnanif ni desu hsaC teN

D.Net increase in cash and cash equivalents(A+B+C)               279,305,61                )439,833,641(
                       947,2                          604,52C/A CF-)ssoL(/niaG egnahcxE ngieroF .E

            205,109,842                 322,804,562stnelaviuqe hsac dna hsac gninepO .F
            322,804,562                 496,490,911)F+E+D( stnelaviuqe hsac dna hsac gnisolC .G

Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS)                          94.2 (                            2)5.200.63

Notes
Amount in Taka

Particulars

The annexed notes 1 to 42.04 with Schedule-A form an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our  annexed report of even date

Chairman   Managing Directo  Director  Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary
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1.00 Reporting Entity
1.01 Background of the Company
 FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC (the Company’) was incorporated in Bangladesh on 22 March 2007 as  
 a Private Limited Company under the Companies Act 1994 vide incor poration no. C-66261(3753)/07 with  
 its Corporate office at House No: 11 (Floor: 5-A), Road No: 12, Niketon, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212 and  
 Registered office is situated at Vill: Mirkutir Chao, Post: Murapara, PS: Rupgonj, District: Narayangonj,  
 Bangladesh. The production unit has been shift ed from Plot No. 135-136, EPZ, Cumilla to Rupgonj,  
 Narayangonj. The company has been converted to Public Limited Company under the Companies Act 1994  
 on 19 June 2012 and issue of Public offer of 12,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10.00 each at par totaling to  
 Tk.120,000,000 as Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) ref no. BSEC/CI/I  
 PO-220/2013/98 dated February 05, 2014. Name of the company has been changed from FAR  
 Chemical Industries Limited into FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC on 5th March 2023.

1.02 Nature of Business
 a) The principal activities of the Company were to manufacture and export of Chemical prod ucts  
 to different export-oriented Textiles, dyeing and Apparels industries.
 b) The Company has undertaken business expansion for Spinning Unit at Rupgonj, Narayangonj. Hence, in  
 addition to the chemical business, the business activities of the company are also to carry on textile spinning  
 for 100% export-oriented dyeing/textile industries. The company has started commercial production from  
 November 2022. In the reporting date production of Chemical unit is not in operation.

2.00 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
2.01 Statement of Compliance
 The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting  
 Standards (IFRSs) and International Accounting Standards (IAS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered  
 Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987  
 and other applicable laws and regulations in Bangladesh.

2.02 Regulatory Compliances
 As required FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC comply with the following major legal  provisions in   
 addition to the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations:

The Income Tax Ordinance 1984;
The Income Tax Rules 1984;
The Income Tax Act 2023;
The Value Added Tax Act 2012;
The Value Added Tax Rules 2016
The Customs Act 1969
Bangladesh labour law 2006 (Amended)
The Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and
Other related rules and regulations.

2.03 Measurement Bases used in preparing the Financial Statements
 The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, and therefore, do not take  
 into consideration the effect of inflation. The accounting policies, unless otherwise stated, have been  
 consistently applied by the company and are consistent with those of the previous year.

FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2023
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2.04 Reporting Currency and Level of Precision
 The financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (Taka/Tk), which is the Company’s 
 functional currency. All financial information presented in Taka have been rounded off to  
 the nearest Taka.

2.05 Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements of the Company
 The Board of Directors of FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC is responsible for the preparation  
 and presentation of financial statements.

2.06 Use of Estimates and Judgements
 The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with International Accounting  
 Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) requires management 
 to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting  
 policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results  
 may differ from these estimates.

 Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to  
 accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in  
 any future periods affected thereby.

 In particular, information about significant areas of estimation on uncertainty and critical  
 judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant affect on the 
 amounts recognized in the financial statements are included in the following notes:
 Note: 4 Property, Plant and Equipment
 Note: 6 Inventories
 Note: 7 Trade Receivables
 Note: 8 Advance, Deposit and Pre-payments

2.07 Reporting Period
 The financial period of the companies covers one year from 1 July 2022 to 30 June 2023  
 and is followed consistently.

2.08 Cash Flow Statement
 Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with “IAS 7: Statement of Cash Flows”  
 and the cash flow from operating activities have been presented under Direct Method as  
 required by the Securities and Exchange Rules,1987 and considering the provisions that 
 “Enterprises are Encouraged to Report Cash Flow from Operating Activities using the  
 Direct Method”.

2.09 Compliance with the Requirements of Notification of the Securities and Exchange
 Commission dated 04.06.2008 under ref. # SEC/CMMRPC/2008-181/53/Adm/03/28
 a) Notes to the financial statements marked from 3.00 to 3.19 setting out the policies are  
 unambiguous with respect to the reporting framework on which the accounting policies  
 are based.
 b) The accounting policies on all material areas have been stated clearly in the notes   
 marked from 3.00 to 3.21.
 c) The accounting standards that underpin the policies adopted by the company can be   
 found in the following places of the notes to the financial statements:
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Sl. No. Name of the IAS IAS’ s No 

1 Presentation of Financial Statements 1 
2 Inventories  2 
3 Statement of Cash Flows 7 
4 Accounting policies, Changes in accounting Estimates & Errors 8 
5 Events after the Reporting Period 10 
6 Income Taxes 12 
7 Property, Plant and Equipment  16 
8 Employees Benefits 19 
9 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates  21 

10 Borrowing Costs 23 
11 Related Party Disclosures 24 
12 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans  26 
13 Interest in Joint Ventures  31 
14 Earnings Per Share  33 
15 Impairment of Assets 36 
16 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets  37 

SL. 
No. 

Name of the IFRS IFRS No 

1 Financial Instruments: Disclosures 7 
2 Operating Segments 8 
3 Financial Instruments 9 
4 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities 12 
5 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 15 
6 Leases 16 

d)  The financial statements are in compliance with the International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRS) which are issued by the International Accounting Standards Board 
(IASB).  

 

3.00  Significant Accounting Policies 

3.01  Property, Plant & Equipment 

3.01.1  Recognition and Measurement 

 
Tangible fixed assets are accounted for according to “IAS 16: Property, plant and equipment” , 
Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost or revaluation less accumulated 
depreciation. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any attributable 
cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended Expenditure incurred after the 
assets have been put into use, such as repairs maintenance is normally charged off as revenue 
expenditure in the year in which it incurs. In situation where it can be clearly demonstrated that 
the expenditure has resulted increase in the future economic benefit expected to be obtained from 
the asset expenditure is capitalized as an additional cost of the assets. 

 
3.01.2  Depreciation 

Depreciation is provided on Reducing Balance Method. Depreciation is charged at the rates 
varying from 2.50% to 20% depending on the estimated useful life of assets. Depreciation has 
been charged on additions  during the period of available for utilization of Property, Plant & 
machinery. Rates of depreciation of assets considering their useful lives are as follows:   
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Category       Rate 
Factory Buildings      2.50% 
Plant and Machinery      10% 
Electrical Installation      10% 
Compressor       10% 
Forklift       10% 
Water line Installation      10% 
Office Equipment      10% 
Furniture & Fixture     20% 
Capital-work-in progress                                                       0% 
 
 

3.02      Impairment of Assets 
The carrying amount of the entity's non-financial assets, other than inventories and Property, 
plant and equipment (considered as disclosed separately under respective accounting standards), 
are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If 
any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. However, no such 
conditions that might be suggestive of a heightened risk of impairment of assets existed at 
the reporting date. 

 
3.02.1 Components of the Financial Statements 

According to the International Accounting Standards (IAS)-1 “Presentation of Financial 
Statements”  the complete set of financial statements includes the following components.  

 

i. Statement of financial position as at 30 June, 2023 
ii. Statement of Profit or Loss and other comprehensive income for the financial year 

ended on 30 June, 2023 
iii. Statement of Cash Flows for the financial year ended on 30 June, 2023 
iv. Statement of changes in equity for the financial year ended on 30 June, 2023 
v. Accounting policies and explanatory notes for the financial year ended on 30 June, 2023 

 

3.03  Inventories 
Inventories are measured at lower of cost and ex-factory net realizable value in compliance with 
“IAS 2: Inventories” . The cost of inventories is based on weighted average principle and includes 
expenditure for acquiring the inventories and bringing them to their existing location and 
condition. Net realizable value is estimated upon selling price in the ordinary course of business 
less estimated cost of completion. When the inventories are used, the carrying amounts of those 
inventories are recognized as expense in the year in which the related revenue is recognized. 

 

3.04  Revenue 
 
In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers, Entity 
recognize revenue  to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an 
amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for 
those goods or services. Revenue is recognized only when following steps match with a 
transaction; 

 

a) Identification of the contract(s) with a customer; 
b) Identification of the performance obligation in a contract; 
c) Determine the transaction price; 
d) Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; 
e) Recognition revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation by transferring 

control over goods or services to a customer; 
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3.05   Foreign Currency Transaction/Translation 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Bangladeshi Taka at the exchange rates ruling at 
the transaction dates according to IAS 21: The effect of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates” . 
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in the foreign currencies are translated at prevailing 
rates on the balance sheet (financial position) date. Non monetary assets and liabilities 
denominated in foreign currencies, which are related at historical cost, are translated into 
Bangladesh Taka at the exchange date ruling at the date of transactions. Foreign exchange 
fluctuation gain/losses are charged to statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income 
whenever arise. 

3.06 Financial Expenses 
Financial costs comprise of interest expense on short term loan. The costs are charged to revenue 
except those are capitalized in accordance with IAS 23: Borrowing Costs..   

3.07 Financial Instruments 
Non-derivative financial instruments comprise trade receivables, trade payables, cash and cash 
equivalents and share capital. 

Trade Receivables 
Trade receivables are recognized initially at invoice value and subsequently measured at the 
remaining amount less allowance for doubtful receivable at the year end, if any. Receivables 
from foreign currency transactions are recognized in Bangladeshi Taka using exchange rates 
prevailing on the date of transaction. 
   
Trade Payables 
Liabilities are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of goods and services 
received by the company. 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and with banks on current and deposit 
accounts and short term investments which are held and available for use by the company 
without any restriction. There is insignificant risk of change in value of the same. 

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental cost directly attributable to the issue of 
ordinary shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effect.  

3.08  Taxation 
 

3.08.1  Current Tax 
 

Provision for income tax has been made as per The Income Tax Ordinance 1984 and The 
Income Tax Act 2023 as applicable for the publicly listed company. 

3.09.2  Deferred Tax 
Deferred tax arises due to temporary difference deductible or taxable for the transaction. A 
temporary difference between the tax base of an asset or liability and its carrying amount/or 
amount in the Statement of Financial Position. Deferred tax assets or liability is the year income 
tax recoverable or payable in future periods recognized in the current period as per “IAS 12: 
Income Tax. Calculation of deferred tax has shown in note no.33.02. 
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3.10  Provisions 
 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Accounting Standard 
IAS - 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets requires management to make 
estimates and assumption that affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses, assets and 
liabilities, and the disclosure requirements for contingent assets and liabilities during and at the 
date of the financial statements. 
In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by IAS - 37 provisions were recognized in the 
following situations: 
 

 When the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event; 
 When it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be 

required to settle the obligation; and 
 Reliable estimates can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

 
An appropriate level with regard to an adequate provision for risks and uncertainties has been 
shown in the Statement of Financial Position. An amount recorded as a provision represents the 
best estimate of the probable expenditure required to fulfill the current obligation on the date of 
Statement of Financial Position.  

3.11 Contingencies 
Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations or assets, arising from past 
events and whose existence is due to the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain 
future events which are not within the control of the company. In accordance with IAS 37 
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are disclosed in the notes to the 
financial statements. 

 
3.12 Earnings per Share (EPS) 

This has been calculated in compliance with the requirements of “IAS 33: Earnings per Share”  
by dividing the basic earnings by the weighted average number of ordinary Shares outstanding 
during the year.  
 
Basic Earnings 
This represents earnings for the period attributable to the ordinary shareholders. As there are no 
preference dividend, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit for the year has been 
considered as fully attributable to ordinary shareholders. Basic earnings per share has been 
calculated by dividing the net profit or loss by the number of weighted average ordinary share 
outstanding during the year.  
Diluted Earnings per Share (DEPS) 
Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders 
and number of ordinary shares outstanding, for the effect of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. 
However, dilution of EPS is not applicable for these financial statements as there were no 
potential ordinary shares during the relevant period.  

3.13  Segment Reporting 
No segmental reporting is applicable for the company as required by “ IFRS 08: Operating 
Segments”  as the company operates in a single industry segment during the reporting period. 
Company has started commercial production of Spinning Unit at Rupganj, Narayanganj at same 
location and adjacent to its Chemical Unit which is under construction in the reporting year of 
which information has been disclosed in the accounts.  

3.14 Event after Statement of Financial Position Date 
In compliance with the requirements of “IAS-10: Event after the reporting period”  that provide 
additional information about the company’ s position at the date of the financial position are 
reflected in the financial statements and events after the reporting period that are not adjusting
events are disclosed in the notes when materials.
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The company has completed construction work of spinning unit in its own premises at Rupgonj 
Narayangonj and has started its trial production on October 17, 2022 of which commercial 
production has been started in the month of November 2022.
 

There was no significant event that has been occurred between the statement of financial position 
date and date on which the financial statements are authorized for issue. 
 
 

3. 15 Leases 
Leases are recognised as right-of-use assets and corresponding liabilities at the inception of a 
contract and measured in accordance with IFRS 16. The right-of-use assets are depreciated over 
the shorter of the asset’ s useful life and the lease term on a straight-line basis. 
At the commencement date, lease liabilities are measured at an amount equal to the present 
value of the lease payments for the underlying right-of-use assets during the lease term. The 
lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be 
readily determined, or the Company’ s incremental borrowing rate. Each lease payment is 
allocated between the liability and finance cost. 
Payments associated with all short-term leases (with a lease term of 12 months or less) and 
certain leases of all low-value assets are recognised on a straight-line basis as an expense in 
profit or loss. 
The company has no such lease contract with any party. 
 

3.15.1 Employee Benefits 
3.15.1.1 Worker’ s Profit Participation  

In accordance with the requirement of section 234 of Labor Act, 2006, the company should 
contribute 5% of net profit before charging the amount to the aforementioned fund. But the 
company established in Comilla Export Processing Zone and have to comply only BEPZA rules 
relating to services matter concerning workers and officers employed in the company operating 
in the Export Processing Zone Bangladesh, which imposed by BEPZA. So there is no provision 
for Worker’ s Profit Participation Fund in company’ s profits as per BEPZA rules. After transfer 
the factory from EPZ-Cumilla to Rupganj-Narayangonj, as the company is 100% export oriented 
as per labor Act 2006, the company need not to establish separate Worker’ s Profit Participation 
Fund.  
 

3.16 Financial Risk Management Policies 
The company is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates and 
currency exchange rates and from non-performance of contractual obligations by counterparties. 
The company does not hold or issue derivative financial instruments for speculative or trading 
purposes. 
 

 Interest Rate Risk 
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will 
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The majority of the interest rate exposure 
arises from short and long term borrowings from banks. The company has no significant risk of 
fluctuations in interest rates. 

 
  
 Foreign Currency Risk 

The company is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to purchases and sales which are 
denominated in foreign currencies. The company primarily utilizes forward exchange contracts 
with maturities of less than one year to hedge such financial liabilities denominated in foreign 
currencies. The forward exchange contracts entered into at the reporting date also relate to 
anticipated purchases, denominated in foreign currencies, for the subsequent period. 
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             Fair Values    

The fair value is an amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between 
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’ s length transaction. Consequently, difference may 
arise between the carrying value and the fair value estimates. As at June 30, 2023 the net fair 
value of all financial assets and financial liabilities are estimated to approximate their carrying 
values. 
 

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the company is a going concern 
without any intention or requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to 
undertake a transaction on adverse terms.  

 
3.17 Date of Authorization and Proposed Dividend 

The financial statements were authorized for issue on 18 October, 2023 by the board of the 
Directors of the company. Board of Directors recommended ‘No dividend’  for the financial year 
ended 30th June, 2023. Therefore, such recommendation of dividend approval is depend on 
subject to approval by the shareholders at the company’ s forthcoming AGM. 

 
3.18  Impact of Covid-19 and Decline of Revenue 

There are no going concern threats due to Covid-19 as the company has adequate resources to 
continue in future. However, being a deemed export oriented company it has been facing global 
impact of Covid-19. 

3.19 Post Balance Sheet Event: 
 

3.19.1  Amalgamation/Merger of S.F. Textile Industries Ltd. with FAR Chemical Industries Ltd.:  
Amalgamation/merger of S.F. Textile Industries Ltd. with FAR Chemical Industries Ltd. has 
been approved by the High Court Division of the Supreme Court of Bangladesh. Shareholders 
and the Creditors of both the Company has accepted the decision of amalgamation/merger 
following EGMs and Creditors Meetings. The company has received BSEC consent (Ref: 
BSEC/LSD/CM-83/2022/993/1414, Dated: October 01, 2023) for completion of amalgamation 
process by following High Court Order and relating securities rules & regulations and other laws 
prevailing in Bangladesh. The company has already declared its “Record Date and appointment 
date`` for amalgamation, October 01, 2023. On this date the amalgamated financial statements 
will be prepared. 

3.20 General  
i) Comparative figures have been re-arranged where considered necessary to ensure better 

comparability with the current period without causing any impact on the profit and value 
of assets and liabilities as reported in the financial statements. 
 

ii) Figures for the financial year 2021-2022 have been rearranged wherever considered 
necessary to ensure comparability with the current year. 
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Credit Risk 
Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or counterparty 
to settle its financial and contractual obligations to the company as and when they fall due. 
 
Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an 
ongoing basis. Credit evaluations are performed on all customers requiring credit over a certain 
amount. At the reporting date there were no significant concentrations of credit risk. The 
maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in 
the statement of financial position. However, due to the large number of parties comprising the 
group’ s customer base, Management does not anticipate material losses from its debt collection. 
 
Credit risk is the risk which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will 
fail to discharge its obligation and cause the party to incur a financial loss. The company attempts 
to control credit risk by monitoring credit exposures, limiting transactions with specific 
counterparties and continually assessing the creditworthiness of counterparties. 
Concentrations of credit risk arise when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar 
business activities or have similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet 
contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other 
conditions. Concentration of credit risk indicates the relative sensitivity of the company’ s 
performance to developments affecting a particular industry. The breakup amount due from 
customers other than related parties as disclosed in note 7.00 to these financial statements is 
presented below: 

Due from customer other than related parties  
Gross trade and other receivable       Tk.  301,705,156
Less: Related Parties       Tk   00  
Net from Customers       Tk.  301,705,156

The company need not to made any provision. The aging profile to the trade debts overdue is as 
follows:
 
Time duration Gross Amount Impairment 
Upto 6 months 305,705,156 

 

- 
Over 6 months - - 

Total 305,705,156 - 
Liquidity Risk 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as 
they fall due. Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and bank 
balances and availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. 
The company aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping committed credit lines open. The 
maturity profile of the company’ s liabilities based on contractual maturities is as follows: 
 

Financial 
Liability 

Carrying 
Amount 

On Demand Contractual 
Cash flows 

Upto One 
year 

More than 
one year 

 

Trade payable     174,735,165 
     

- 174,735,165 174,735,165 - 
 Short term 

borrowing 
   907,354,928 371,304,964 536,049,964 536,049,964 371,304,964 

Total  1,082,090,093 
 

371,304,964 
 

710,785,129 710,785,129 371,304,964 
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June 30,2023 June 30,2022

4.00 Property, plant & equipment
At cost

578,622,346,310 yluJ ecnalab gninepO          2,604,783,759         
624,390,48raey eht gnirud noitiddA              -                            

3,727,320,301         2,604,783,759         

-                           (449,561,887)           

3,727,320,301         2,155,221,872         
Accumulated depreciation

863,894,23610 yluJ ecnalab gninepO             721,621,220            
198,051,131raey eht gnirud degrahC             46,736,618               

763,649,259            768,357,838            

-                           (135,859,469)           

763,649,259            632,498,369            
240,176,369,203 enuJ no sa eulav nwod nettirW          1,522,723,503         

5 Capital-work-in progress
198,638,646,1ecnalaB gninepO          440,096,911            

Add. Addition during the year 5.1 -                           1,206,739,980         
Less. Transferred to PPE 5.2 1,488,005,003        -                            
Closing Balance 158,831,888            1,646,836,891         

5.1 Addition during the year
-tinu gninnipS-gnidliuB yrotcaF                            26,901,793               
-tinu lacimehC-gnidliuB yrotcaF                            15,173,154               
-tinu gninnipS-enihcaM dna tnalP                            1,141,776,401         
-tinu gninnipS-noitallatsni lacirtcelE                            19,647,070               
-noitallatsni enil retaW                            3,241,562                 
-                           1,206,739,980         

5.2 Transferred to PPE
835,979,223tinu gninnipS-gnidliuB yrotcaF            -                            

-tinu lacimehC-gnidliuB yrotcaF                            -                           
104,677,141,1tinu gninnipS-enihcaM dna tnalP         -                            
205,700,02tinu gninnipS-noitallatsni lacirtcelE              -                            
265,142,3noitallatsni enil retaW                -                            

1,488,005,003        -                            

6.00 Security Deposit
-631-531 : tolP ,AZPEB ta esael dnaL                            1,152,985                 

000,000,32-SBP ,jnagnayaraN ,yticirtcele rof tisopeD                 395,486                    
3,000,000                1,548,471                 

-                           1,548,471                 
3,000,000               -                            

7.00 Inventories
Notes

Raw materials 7.01 142,258,986           -                            
Work-in-process 7.02 7,985,746               -                            

Amount in Taka

Less: Realized from EPZ Cumilla due to surrender of plot # 135-136

Notes Particulars

Less: Disposal/Adjustment due to shifting of factory from CEPZ to
Narayangonj

Less: Disposal/Adjustment due to shifting of factory from CEPZ to
Narayangonj
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June 30,2023 June 30,2022
Amount in Taka

Notes Particulars

Packaging materials 7.03 2,054,193               -                            
Finished goods 7.04 178,107,923           -                            
Store items 7.05 56,547                     56,547                      

330,463,395           745,65                       

7.01 Raw materials
-kcots gninepO                            13,847,835               

458,287,987raey eht gnirud esahcruP :ddA            -                            
458,287,987noitcudorp rof elbaliava slairetam waR             13,847,835               

Less: Input to production 647,523,868            13,847,835               
142,258,986           -                            

7.02 Work-in-process
-ssecorp-ni-krow gninepO                            589,743                    

597,415,846raey tnerruC :ddA             14,107,621               
648,514,795            14,697,364               

Less: Transfer to finished goods 640,529,049            14,697,364               
7,985,746               -                            

7.03 Packaging materials
-kcots gninepO                            259,786                    

021,540,3raey eht gnirud esahcruP :ddA                -                            
3,045,120                259,786                    

Less: Consumption during the year 990,927                   259,786                    
2,054,193               -                            

7.04 Finished goods
-kcots gninepO                            9,854,366

622,505,101492,286,729raey eht gnirud noitcudorP :ddA
-eussi eerf fo tsoC :sseL                                -                                

Production available for export 927,682,294 111,359,592
295,953,111173,475,947dlos sdoog fo tsoC :sseL

178,107,923           -                            

7.05 Store items
745,65kcots gninepO                      236,547                    
704,615,2raey eht gnirud esahcruP :ddA                -                            

2,572,954                236,547                    
704,615,2raey eht gnirud noitpmusnoC :sseL                 180,000                    

56,547                     56,547                      

8.00 Trade Receivables
-ecnalab gninepO                            545,775,447            

024,355,245raey eht gnirud tropxE :ddA             34,872,966               
462,848,042raey eht gnirud noitazilaeR :sseL             580,648,413            

301,705,156           -                            

Receivables due over six months -                           -                           
Receivables due below six months 301,705,156           -                            

301,705,156           -                            

This is considered as fully  secured and guaranteed payment by export letter of credit opening bank against 
export order and is considered good & realizable within one year as per the terms of export letter of credit. The 
classification of receivables as required by the Schedule XI of the Companies Act, 1994 are given below:
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June 30,2023 June 30,2022
Amount in Taka

Notes Particulars

30-06-2023 30-06-2022

             301,705,156                                 - 

                                -                                 - 

                                -                                 - 

                                -                                 - 

                                -                                 - 

                                -                                 - 

8.01 Movement of Trade Receivable
- ecnalaB gninepO                            545,775,447            

024,355,245raey eht gnirud selaS tiderC /tropxE :ddA             34,872,966               
462,848,042raey eht gnirud dezilaeR :sseL             580,648,413            

301,705,156           -                                 

9.00 Advances, deposits and prepayments
Sundry Advances (Notes: 9.01) 1,023,350                6,676,057                 

453,978,1yralaS ecnavdA                 1,879,354                 
Advance Income Tax (Notes: 9.02) 3,840,196                3,721,094                 

6,742,900                12,276,505               
9.01 Sundry Advances

982,512ramuK mattU .rM                    271,591                    
-namhaR rudejaS rM                            142,297                    
-skroW gnireenignE lacirtcelE remO .S/M                            24,784                      
-kinaM riahK lubA .dM                            1,106,832                 
-dtL gnireenignE .hceT ecnavdA                            350,000                    
-.oC cirtcelE erauqS                            650,000                    

728,63esirpretnE aidaS                     -                            
381,937srehtorB & lazzafoM S/M                   -                            

-secivreS reirraC miraK                            1,025,174                 
-ecivreS tropsnarT atleD                            1,323,297                 

150,23noitcurtsnoC riabuZ .S/M                      1,782,082                 
1,023,350                6,676,057                 

9.02 Advance Income Tax
490,127,3ecnalab gninepO                 3,149,901                 
748,214,2tropxE-raey eht gnirud noitiddA                 2,903,242                 
943,724,1emocnI tseretnI-raey eht gnirud noitiddA                 817,852                    

7,561,290                6,870,995                 
490,127,3raey eht gnirud tnemtsujdA :sseL                 3,149,901                 

3,840,196                3,721,094                 
9.03 Movement of Advances, Deposits and Prepayments

505,672,21 ecnalaB gninepO               59,399,046               
904,789,41raey eht gnirud noitiddA :ddA               10,987,414               

27,263,914              70,386,460               
410,125,02raey eht gnirud tnemtsujdA :sseL               58,109,955               

6,742,900                12,276,505               

Particulars

i. Receivables considered good in respect of which the company is 
fully secured
ii. Receivables considered good in respect of which the company 
holds no security other than the debtor personal security

iv. Receivables due by directors or other officers & staffs

iii. Receivables considered doubtful or bad

vi. The maximum amount of receivable due by any director or other 
officer of the company

v. Receivables due from companies under same management 



Annual Report-2022-2023

FAR Chemical & Tex�le Ind. PLC 77

June 30,2023 June 30,2022
Amount in Taka

Notes Particulars

10.00 STD Account (IPO)
-)knaB CARB( tnuoccA DTS                            2,945,000                 
-FSMC eht ot derrefsnarT :sseL                            (2,945,000)               

-                           -                           

11.00 STD Account - Dividend
825,185)LBCABS( tnuoccA DTS                    675,784                    

581,528                   675,784                    

12.00 Cash and Cash equivalents
078,506eciffO daeH - dnah ni hsaC                    29,096                      
914,712yrotcaF - dnah ni hsaC                    148,791                    

Cash at bank:
597,400,61dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA               8,785,739                 
706,28 detimiL knaB imalsI laicoS                      65,780                      
232,223 detimiL knaB imalsI laicoS                    373,992                    
985,086,1detimiL knaB CABS                 1,760,608                 
826,841 detimiL hsedalgnaB knaB imalsI                    68,550                      

Cash at Bank: FDR (Notes - 12.01) 100,032,555            254,175,667            
119,094,694            265,408,223            

12.01 Cash at Bank: FDR 
887,117,048939 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA               41,422,690               

-9049 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                            41,422,690               
-1149 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                            41,422,690               
-2249 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                            20,696,211               
-5549 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                            41,514,031               

891,542,617749 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA               16,281,285               
-8759 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                            9,160,331                 
-6469 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                            12,733,056               
-18851 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                            12,500,000               
-8489 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                            1,121,683                 

278,445,513011 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                 5,450,000                 
876,770,257011 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                 2,044,000                 
372,411,291111 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                 2,080,000                 
854,948,223111 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                 2,802,000                 
158,631,234111 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                 2,102,000                 
026,544,145111 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                 1,423,000                 
269,113,238611 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                -                            
299,277,349611 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                -                            
363,6250711 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                     -                            
000,002,829321 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                -                            
000,056,474421 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                -                            
040,305,589427 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                -                            
064,244,235237 # dtL knaB imalsI hafarA-lA                -                            

100,032,555 254,175,667            FDR lien with Bank Account Against Loan

Transferred total amount to the Capital Market Stabilisation Fund on

11 October 2021 as per Directive No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-

386/03, dated 14 January 2021 of Bangladesh Securities Exchange

Commission and the Bangladesh Securities Exchange Commission

(Capital Market Stabilization Fund) Rules, 2021.
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June 30,2023 June 30,2022
Amount in Taka

Notes Particulars

13.00 Share capital:

13.01 Authorized share capital :
300,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10/= each. 3,000,000,000         3,000,000,000         

13.02 Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital:

         2,180,934,230           2,180,934,230 

The shareholding position of the company are as under:

akaT ni tnuomA)%( segatnecrePserahs fo .oNemaN
Sponsors & Directors         65,957,620 30.24% 659,576,200            

884,888,23snoitutitsnI lacoL        15.08% 285,720,750            
082,736,532,1%86.45 513,742,911       redloherahS lareneG          

218,093,423     100.00% 2,180,934,230         

13.03 Classification of shareholders by holdings:
The composition of shareholders at June 30, 2023.
Ranges of Shareholdings

No. of Holder % of holding No. of Holder % of holding
Less than or equel to 500 Shares 6,287                  33.81% 3,270                       17.84%
501 to 1,000 Shares 742                     3.99% 2,865                       15.62%
1,001 to 5,000 Shares 6,834                  36.75% 7,192                       39.41%
5,001 to 10,000 Shares 2,121                  11.41% 2,215                       12.05%
10,001 to 20,000 Shares 1,380                  7.42% 1,420                       7.64%
20,001 to 30,000 Shares 456                     2.45% 491                          2.64%
30,001 to 40,000 Shares 216                     1.16% 223                          1.12%
40,001 to 50,000 Shares 162                     0.87% 164                          0.90%
50,001 to 100,000 Shares 242                     1.30% 253                          1.14%
100,001 to 1,000,000 Shares 145                     0.78% 123                          0.67%
Over 1,000,000 Shares 12                       0.06% 12                            0.97%

795,81latoT                 100.00% 18,228                     100.00%

14.00 Retained earnings
592,507,854 ecnalab gninepO             808,776,253            

-diaP dnediviD :sseL                            (21,809,343)             
458,705,295            786,966,910            

)386,578,442(raey eht gnirud tiforP :ddA            (84,200,688)             
Less: Loss on disposal/adjustment of various fixed assets (14.01) -                           (244,060,927)           

213,829,612            458,705,295            

14.01 Loss on sale/dispose off various Fixed Assets:
-cte edahs yrotcaf fo elas morf noitazilaer sdeecorP                            64,663,375               
-stessa suoirav fo noitaicerpeD detalumuccA                            135,859,469            
-.hcs stessa dexif eht ni denoitnem sa stessA lasopsid fo tsoC                            (449,561,887)           
-ytilibaiL esaeL                            4,978,116                 
-                           (244,060,927)           

30-06-2023 30-06-2022

Total

218,093,423 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10/- each fully paid-up.
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June 30,2023 June 30,2022
Amount in Taka

Notes Particulars

15.00 Lease Liability
- ecnalab gninepO                            5,460,252                 
-stnemllatsni fo tnemyaP :sseL                            (482,136)                  

Less: Adjustment due to handover of the plots to the EPZ authority -                           (4,978,116)               
-                           -                           

16.00 Long Term Loan

525,598,561MSPH            -                            
Note: Hire Purchase under Shirkatul Melk (HPSM) 165,895,525           -                            

17.00 Deferred Tax 

- ecnalab gninepO                            -                           
-degrahc raey tnerruC :ddA                            -                           
-                           -                           

18.00 Trade Payables

561,537,471seblayaP edarT            -                            
Movement LC againT ( AL- Arafah Bank) 174,735,165           -                            

19.00 Term Loan - Current
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd, Pragati Sarani Branch

000,116,512SAPU/derrefeD             494,733,000            
215,611,000            494,733,000            

Loan payment for machinery in the from of Defferd LC and UPAS

19.1

a) HPSM Machinery (L/Cs- Deferred/ UPAS ) limit for Tk 30.75 crore

Terms and Conditions : 
a) Rate of profit 6.00% for UPAS Period and  9% for Project Loan period.
b) Validity upto 7 years subject to renewable every year.

20.00 Short  term borrowings
Lease Liability (Notes: 20.01) -                           -                           

559,960,633naoL FDE            -                            
900,089,991naoL PBI            -                            

Short term borrowings - Unsecured ( Notes: 20.02) 371,304,964            303,804,964            
907,354,928            303,804,964            

20.01 Short  term borrowings
-ytilibaiL esaeL                            -                           
-                           -                           

Al-Arafah Islami Bank Limited sanctioned a limit for Tk 90.75 crore to procure capital machineries and working
capital for import of Raw materials and stock of raw materials, work in process and finished goods. The
sanctions are in the form of: 

b) Working Capital (LCs- Sight/Deferred/UPAS/EDF) limit for Tk 60.00 crore to import/procure all types raw
materials, spare parts and chemicals etc.

Note: EDF= EXPORT DEVELOPMENT FUND CASE TO CASE LC BASIS. RAW MATERIAL PURCHASE BANK GIVE TO
FUND. IBP stands for ‘Inland Bills Purchase’. Paymentmade to a customer through purchase of Govt. Cheques/ Payment Orders/ Draft
issued by scheduled banks(s) and bills.
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20.02 Short term borrowings - Unsecured ( Inter-Company Loan)
469,636,14dtL slliM elitxeT & egaraveB dna dooF nimaS               41,636,964               
000,009,48dtL seirtsudnI NM               84,900,000               
000,006,88iniR namhaR anawzeR               88,600,000               
000,866,341.dtL .dnI elitxeT FS             76,168,000               
000,005,21.dtL seirtsudnI nojaR               12,500,000               

371,304,964            303,804,964            

21.00 Provision for Income Tax
679,081,5 ecnalab gninepO                 3,176,822                 
892,569,4degrahc raey tnerruC :ddA                 5,154,055                 
)490,127,3(tnemtsujdA :sseL                (3,149,901)               

6,425,179                5,180,976                 

22.00 Refundable Deposits (IPO)
-yenoM noitpircsbuS cilbuP lareneG                            2,945,000                 
-FSMC eht ot derrefsnart sseL                            (2,945,000)               
-                           -                           

23.00 Unpaid or Unclaimed Dividend Account
825,185)10.32 :setoN( elbayap dnediviD                    675,784                    

581,528                   675,784                    

23.01 Dividend payable
-6102-5102 raeY laicnaniF eht roF                            190,845                    

798,1140202-9102 raeY laicnaniF eht roF                    426,982                    
136,9611202-0202 raeY laicnaniF eht roF                    248,803                    

581,528                   866,629                    
-6102-5102-YF eht rof FSMC eht ot derrefsnarT :sseL                            (190,845)                  

581,528                   675,784                    

Transferred total amount to the Capital Market Stabilisation Fund (CMSF), on 11 October 2021 as stated in note
: 09.

Dividend for the F/Y 2015-2016 has transferred to the Capital Market Stabilisation Fund on 07 October 2021 as
per Directive No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03, dated 14 January 2021 of Bangladesh Securities Exchange
Commission and the Bangladesh Securities Exchange Commission (Capital Market Stabilization Fund) Rules,
2021.
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24.00 Creditors and accruals
296,850,11 llib yticirtcelE              -                            
000,05seinapmoC detsiL ylcilbuP fo noitaicossA hsedalgnaB                      50,000                      
000,002,1dtL egnahcxE kcotS akahD                 600,000                    
000,002,1dtL egnahcxE kcotS gnogattihC                 600,000                    
998,043dtL hsedalgnaB yrotisopeD lartneC                    234,899                    
333,343,4segaw dna seiralaS                 990,750                    
000,05 seef dna noitarenumer rotceriD                      50,000                      

- srotiderc yrdnuS                            337,667                    
-noitcurtsnoC riabuJ S/M                            37,330                      
-dtL scimareC LBD                            328,743                    
-dtL selbaC xetraP                            300,081                    

005,521ecivreS tropsnarT atleD                   -                            
000,003seef lanoisseforp dna tiduA                    300,000                    
210,55muinimulA tseB                     -                            

-tropsnarT & ylppuS jahlA S/M                            40,006                      
-setaicossA nahK S/M                            73,730                      

18,723,436              3,943,206                 

25.00 Revenue

-024,355,245nraY                            
-tnegA gninetfoS                            6,853,974                 
-tnegA gniruocS                            6,383,134                 
-tnegA gnimaoF-itnA                            2,976,147                 
-tnegA gnilleveL                            1,994,743                 
-tnegA gnixiF                            3,749,582                 
-rezilibatS                            4,752,547                 
-tnegA gnidrateR                            1,883,773                 
-tnegA gnihcaelB                            1,788,579                 
-srehtO                            4,490,487                 

542,553,420 34,872,966

26.00 Cost of sales
Raw materials consumed-Cotton  (Note-26.01) 647,523,868            13,847,835               
Packaging materials consumed (Note-26.02) 990,927                   259,786                    

648,514,795            14,107,621               
-gninepO -ssecorp ni kroW :ddA                            589,743                    

648,514,795            14,697,364               
647,589,7gnisolC -ssecorp ni kroW :sseL                -                            
940,925,046noitpmusnoc latoT             14,697,364               

Add: Manufacturing overhead (Note-26.03) 157,576,165            40,632,084               
080,775,921)A-eruxennA( noitaicerpeD :ddA             46,175,778               
492,286,729noitcudorp fo tsoC             101,505,226            

-gninepo - sdoog dehsiniF :ddA                            9,854,366                 
927,682,294            111,359,592            

329,701,871gnisolc - sdoog dehsiniF :sseL            -                            

Sales Revenue has increased during the Year 2022-2023 than the previous year due to comissioning of new 
spinning mill  at own premises at Rupgonj, Narayangonj.
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173,475,947kcots sdoog dehsinif fo egnahC             111,359,592            
-eussi eerf fo tsoC :sseL                            -                           

749,574,371            111,359,592            

26.01 Raw materials consumed
-kcotS gninepO                            13,847,835               

458,287,987raey eht gnirud esahcruP :ddA            -                            
458,287,987noitcudorp rof elbaliava slairetam waR             13,847,835               
689,852,241kcotS gnisolC :sseL            -                            

Consumption during the year 647,523,868            13,847,835               

26.02 Packaging materials consumed
-kcotS gninepO                            259,786                    

021,540,3raey eht gnirud esahcruP :ddA                -                            
021,540,3.gnikcap rof elbaliava metI elbamusnoC                 259,786                    
391,450,2kcotS gnisolC :sseL                -                            

Consumption during the year 990,927                   259,786                    
26.03 Manufacturing overhead

315,185,93segaw dna seiralaS               34,644,726               
861,571,111lliB yticirtcelE            -                            
743,924rewop dna retaw ,leuF                    3,079,382                 
104,302yranoitats dna gnitnirP                    175,790                    
637,412sesnepxe ecnayevnoC                    167,132                    
002,53llib eliboM                      52,500                      

Store and spares consumed (Note-6.05) 2,516,407                180,000                    
933,848,1sexat dna setar ,tneR                 473,712                    
024,36sesnepxe lacideM                      157,806                    
656,034niffiT dna dooF                    420,033                    
825,143egrahc robaL                    668,251                    

Repair and maintenance (Note-26.03.1) 35,418                     63,705                      
169,472egrahC gniyrraC                    392,206                    
170,624daehrevo rehtO                    156,841                    

157,576,165            40,632,084               
26.03.1 Repairs and maintenance

-yrenihcaM dna tnalP                            54,704                      
-sgnidliuB                            9,001                        

814,53srehtO                     -                            
35,418                     63,705                      

27.00 Selling and distribution expenses
168,045,2segaw dna seiralaS                 3,401,437                 
571,824sesnepxe gnildnah dna noitatropsnarT                    311,783                    
950,13ecnanetniam dna sriapeR                      16,467                      
000,081tneR                    180,000                    
279,68retaw & yticirtcelE                      67,853                      
728,963sesnepxe gnilevarT                    82,078                      
926,371sesnepxe tnemniatretnE                    7,985                        
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817,52sesnepxe suoenallecsiM                      1,580                        
398,172sisylana dna tset ,elpmaS                   -                            
341,274)A-eruxennA( noitaicerpeD                    168,252                    

4,580,277                4,237,435                 
28.00 Administrative expenses

643,831,2segaw dna seiralaS                 1,886,639                 
725,3noitacinummocelet dna egatsoP                        2,579                        
938,59egassap dna egaluah ,gnilevarT                      115,749                    
814,57ecnanetniam dna riapeR                      34,571                      
514,732retaw dna leuf ,yticirtcelE                    36,542                      
357,82yrenoitats dna gnitnirP                      12,587                      
583,674,1 sexat dna setar ,tneR                 1,414,200                 
000,52noitanod dna noitpircsbuS                      22,478                      
497,66tnemniatretnE                      20,400                      
000,52egrahC lanoisseforp dna lageL                      10,000                      
000,003seef lanoisseforp dna tiduA                    300,000                    
984,52sesnepxe suoenallecsiM                      10,600                      
002,41slacidoirep dna repap sweN                      1,309                        
801,541,3)10.82 -etoN( sesnepxE noitamaglamA                -                            
034,691sesnepxEMGE/MGA                    184,571                    
000,006 noitarenumer rotceriD                    600,000                    
000,87seef ecnadnetta gniteem draoB                      74,000                      
866,101,1)A-eruxennA( noitaicerpeD                 392,588                    

9,633,372                5,118,813                 

28.01 Amalgamation expenses
000,003seef emehcS                   -                            
000,005,1seef noitaulaV ssenisuB                -                            
000,000,1RSC - seef redro truoC                -                            
801,543seef rehto & yranoitatS gnitnirP                    -                           

3,145,108               -                            

29.00 Employee welfare expenses 25,418                     675,703                    
25,418                     675,703                    

30.00 Financial expenses
376,672,4segrahC knaB                 235,784                    
365,813,91tseretnI knaB              -                            

-allimuC ZPE ot tnemyap esaeL                            482,136                    
23,595,236              717,920                    

31.00 Foreign Exchange Gain/(Loss)
)118,173,4()ssoL(/niaG egnahcxE               980,5                         

140,53dezilaernU- )ssoL(/niaG egnahcxE                      
(4,336,770)              980,5                         

32.00 Other income
745,01egatsaw fo elaS                      6,255                        
290,172,9emocnI tseretnI                 8,178,519                 

9,281,639                8,184,774                 



Annual Report-2022-2023

FAR Chemical & Tex�le Ind. PLC84

June 30,2023 June 30,2022
Amount in Taka

Notes Particulars

33.00 Income Tax Expenses

748,214,2)10.33- setoN( emocni gnitarepo no xaT tnerruC                 2,903,242                 
154,255,2 emocni rehto no xaT tnerruC                 2,250,813                 

-)20.33 - setoN ( xaT derrefeD                            -                           
4,965,298                5,154,055                 

33.01 Currenet Tax
)583,019,932(xaT erofeb tiforP            (79,046,633)             

936,182,9emocnI rehtO :sseL                 8,184,774                 
198,051,131esab gnitnuoccA sa noitaicerpeD :ddA             46,736,618               
213,232,581esab xaT sa noitaicerpeD :sseL             43,571,609               

)544,372,303()ssoL( ro emocnI elbaxaT            (84,066,399)             
%00.02%00.51etaR xaT

)710,194,54(xaT tnerruC              (16,813,280)             
748,214,2xaT muminiM                 2,903,242                 

So, Current Tax during the year, higher one- under section 163. 2,412,847                2,903,242                 
of Income Tax Act 2023.

33.02 Deferred Tax

Property, Plant & Equipment
240,176,369,2esab gnitnuoccA sa tnuoma gniyrraC          3,169,560,395         
679,755,678,2esab xaT sa tnuoma gniyrraC          2,977,696,862         

Difference 87,113,066              191,863,533            
Tax Rate 15% 20%
Total maximum deferred tax liability at the end of the year 13,066,960              38,372,707               
Total maximum deferred tax liability at the beginning of the year -                           -                           
Total maximum deferred tax for the year 13,066,960              38,372,707               

892,569,4raey eht rof xat latoT                 5,154,055                 

4,965,298                5,154,055                 

-ytilibail xat latot rep sa xat derrefeD                            -                           
Deferred tax for the year -                           -                           

34.00 Basic earnings per share for the year:

)386,578,442( xaT retfa tiforP teN )a            (84,200,688)             
b) Weighted average number of shares outstanding (Note-33.01) 218,093,423            218,093,423            

21.1)b/a( )SPE( erahs rep sgninraE cisaB -                         0.39-                          

21.1)detsujdA( erahs rep sgninrae cisaB -                         0.39-                          
34.01 Weighted average number of shares outstanding

For the year 2022-2023

Particulars
Number of 
Share

Weight
 Weighted average 

no. of Shares 

324,390,812serahS gninepO      365/365 218,093,423            

324,390,812latoT     324,390,812             

Note: There is no scope to create deferred tax because the company has been suffering operating losses. On this
ground there was no necessity to  create deferred tax in the previous year as well as in the current year.

Less:Current tax(Minimum tax on realization and tax on other
income)for the year
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For the year 2021-2022

Particulars
Number of 
Share

Weight
 Weighted average 

no. of Shares 

324,390,812serahS gninepO      365/365 218,093,423            

324,390,812latoT     324,390,812             

35.00 Net Assets Value (NAV) per share
306,090,488,3stessA latoT          3,447,977,454         
167,623,984,1ytilibail edistuo latoT :sseL          808,337,929            
248,367,493,2eulaV tessA teN .a          2,639,639,525         
324,390,812gnidnatstuo serahs fo rebmun latoT .b             218,093,423            
89.01)b/a( erahs rep )VAN( eulaV stessA teN                        12.10                        

36.00 Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS)

)799,865,945()rotaremuN( wolF hsaC gnitarepO teN )a            542,963,783            
324,390,812gnidnatstuo serahS fo oN )b             218,093,423            
2)5.2()b/a( )SPFCON( erahs rep wolf hsac gnitarepo teN  

37.00 Reconciliation of cash generated by operations
583,019,932xaT erofeB )ssoL(/tiforP teN  79,046,633)( 
198,051,131noitaicerpeD :ddA             46,736,618               
848,604,033yrotnevni ni esaerceD/esaercnI  24,731,730               
651,507,103selbaviecer sllib ni esaerceD/esaercnI  545,775,447            
807,256,5stnemyaperp & stisoped ,ecnavda ni esaerceD/esaercnI                 14,137,618               

Increase/Decrease in bills payables              174,735,165 -                                
691,048,3diap xat emocnI  3,721,094)( 

               14,780,231                 (5,647,154)
Foreign Exchange Gain or Loss                       25,406                       (2,749) 

549,568,997 542,963,783

38.00 Related party transactions

Name of related party

S.F Textile Industries ltd. 20.02 Loan                67,500,000              143,668,000 
MN Industries Ltd. 20.02 Loan                               -                  84,900,000 
Rezwana Rahman Rini 20.02 Loan                               -                  88,600,000 
Rajon Industries Ltd. 20.02 Loan                               -                  12,500,000 
Samin Food & Beverage Inds. 
and Textile Mills Ltd.

20.02 Loan                               -                  41,636,964 

             371,304,964 Total

During the period, the Company carried out a number of transactions with related parties in the normal course of
business. The names of the related parties and nature of these transactions have been set out in accordance with
the provision of IAS 24- Related Party Disclosures: 

Nature of 
Transaction

Amount of 
Transaction

Outstanding 
Balance as at June 

30, 2023
Notes

Increase/Decrease in creditors & accrues

2.49
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38.A Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, part II, note 5 of para 3
Employee Position ( as on June 30, 2023)

Factory Head Office
460036 woleB 19 29

Above 6300 476 7 78 561
Total 482 108 97 590

38.B Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, part II,  para 4 of companies act 1994

Payment to directors within the year of July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023

Remuneration & Board Meeting attendance  Fees: Tk.678,000

Name of Board of Directors Designation
Director 

Remuneration
Meeting attending 

fees
Total
Taka

Mr. Abid Mustafizur Rahman Chairman -                    16,000                     16,000                      

Md. Shirazul Haque 
(Representative of FAR 
Pharmaceuticals  Ltd.)

MD 600,000            16,000                     616,000                    

Md. Mehedi Hasan 
(Representative of S.S Energy 
Explosion Ltd.)

Director -                    16,000                     16,000                      

Mr. Sayed Md. Tajon Islam Independent 
Director

-                    16,000                     16,000                      

Mrs. Afroza Nilufa Yeasmin Independent 
Director

-                    14,000                     14,000                      

Total              600,000                       78,000                     678,000 

39.00    Events after reporting period (IAS-10)

40.00 Disclosure as per requirment of Schedule XI, part II, note 5 of para 3

40.A

i) Sales
Particulars 01-07-2021 to        

30-06-2022
669,278,43 akaT ni tnuomA                
783,603lacimehC - gK ni ytitnauQ                     

- akaT ni tnuomA                            
Quantity in Kg - Spinning Yarn
ii) Raw Materials - Cotton Consumed in Quantities (Kgs):

01-07-2022 to        
30-06-2023

01-07-2021 to        
30-06-2022

- kcotS gninepO                            -                           
556,669,2esahcruP                -                            
556,669,2elbaliava latoT                -                            
663,435kcotS gnisolC :sseL                   -                            

Raw Materials - consumed 2,432,289               -                            

-                           

Particulars

542,553,420            
1,672,689                

-                           
-                           

There was no significant event that has been occurred between the statement of financial position date and the
date on which the financial statements are authorised for issue except note- 3.19.

Officer & Staff

Quantity wise schedule as required under Para 3, Schedule XI, Part II of the Companies Act, 1994
Quantity wise schedules of sales, raw material consumed and opening and closing stock of finished goods of 

01-07-2022 to        
30-06-2023

Directors' are entitled Tk. 2,000 as Board Meeting fee for attending each Board Meeting and Remuneration of
Managing Director entitled Tk. 50,000 per month. The break down is as follows:

Salary Range Workers
Total 

Employee
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iii) Particulars in respect of Opening Stock and Closing Stock of Inventories - Spinning Unit

Particulars
.kT ni tnuomA.kT ni tnuomA ytitnauQ

-gK 0nraY- slairetaM waR                     142,258,986            
-gK 0 ssecorP ni kroW                     7,985,746                 
-gK 0 sdoog dehsiniF                     178,107,923            

40.B Disclosure as per requirment of Schedule XI, part II, para 7
Details of Capacity as given below:

Particulars Production Unit
Attainable 
Capacity 

Actual Production 
Percentage of 

Capacity Utilization

Cotton Yarn Production in Kg Spinning Unit 6,300,000         2,077,185                32.97%

000,003,6latoT          2,077,185                

41 Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part II, para 8 of Companies Act,1994.

41.A

Particulars
Raw Materials - Cotton
Spare Parts

41.B

41.C

Particulars Total 
Comsumption

Imported Taka. Local       Taka.  (%)  (%)

Raw Materials - Cotton 647,523,868      647,523,868    -                            0.00% 100%
Packing Materials 990,927             -                    990,927 100.00% 0%
Store Items 2,516,407          972,829            1,543,578 61.34% 39%

Total 651,031,202      648,496,697     2,534,505

41.D

41.E

iii) No interest and dividend received.
iv) No other income received.

Value of both imported and indigenous raw materials, spare parts and components consumed and the percentage
of each to the total consumption during the period of 01 July, 2022 to June 30, 2023 are given as below:

The company has not remitted any amount during the period of 01 July, 2022 to June 30, 2023 in foreign
currencies on account of dividend for non-resident shareholders.

Earnings in foreign exchange classified under the following heads as follows:

i)  Total Export for the period ended 30 June 2023 is US$ 5,236,122 which equivalent to BDT. 542,553,420.00
ii) No royalty, know-how, professional and consultancy fees were received.

The company has not incurred any expenditure in foreign currencies during the period of 01 July, 2022 to 30
June, 2023 on account of royalty, know-how, professional fees, consultancy fees, interest and other matters.

Quantity 
Opening Stock Closing  Stock 

29,997 Kg
402,168 Kg

During the year ended June 30 , 2023 total value of import in respect of raw material, spare parts calculated on
CIF basis are given as below:

Amount (Tk.)
789,782,854

972,829

534,366 Kg
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42.00 Other commitments, contingencies and relevant information

42.01

Quantity  in Kg
Amount in 

Taka
Quantity  in Kg Amount in Taka

Export- Sales            1,672,689       542,553,420                     306,387                34,872,966 
Total            1,672,689       542,553,420                     306,387                34,872,966 

42.02 Capital expenditure commitment

42.03 Directors' interest in contracts with the company 

42.04 Foreign remittances

Quantity wise schedule as required under Para 3, Schedule XI, Part II of the Companies Act, 1994

Quantity wise schedules of sales, raw material consumed and opening and closing stock of finished goods
relating to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June, 2023 as required under Para 3, Schedule XI, Part
II of the Companies Act 1994 are given below:

01-07-2021 to 30-06-2022

The company has constructed a Chemical Unit and a Spinning Unit on 342.46 decimal land at Rupganj,
Narayanganj as earlier commitment. The new Spinning Unit started commmercial operation during the financial
year.

There was no transaction resulting in Directors' interest with the Company and no leasing facilities have been

made available to the Directors.

No remittances was made in foreign currency on account of dividend, royalty, technical experts, professional
advisor fees, interest, etc.

Particulars
01-07-2022 to 30-06-2023
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FAR Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC
Corporate Office: House#11 (Floor: 5A)
Road # 12, Block–F,Niketon
Gulshan-1,Dhaka-1212

I/We………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. of 
…………………………………………………………………………………..being a shareholder of FAR 
Chemical & Textile Ind. PLC and entitled to vote  hereby appoint Mr./Ms ………………………….. as 
my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 16th Annual General Meeting of 
the Company to be held on Wednesday, the 21st December, 2023 at 12.00 PM at virtually and at 
any adjournment thereof.
As witness my/our hand this ……………………..………..…day of……………......………………2023.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a Proxy to 
attend and vote in his/her behalf. 
The Proxy Form, duly stamped, must reach at the share office Located at House # 11 (Floor:5A), 
Road # 12, Block-F, Niketon, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212 of the company not less than 48 hours 
before of the meeting.

I/We hereby record my/our attendance at the 16th Annual General Meeting of the company 
being held on Thursday, the 21st December, 2023 at 12.00 PM at virtually.
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Corporate Office  :  House # 11 (Floor: 5-A), Road # 12, Block # F, Niketon, Gulshan-1
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh. Tel : 88-02-48810052, Fax : 88-02-48810055
E-mail : farchemicalltd@gmail.com, www.farchemicalbd.com

Factory   : Vill: Mirkutirchao, PO: Murapara, PS: Rupgonj, Dist: Narayangonj.

FAR CHEMICAL & TEXTILE IND. PLC


